NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

[ Applicant/Program: Walden Theatre Corporation - School Performances

Executive Summary of Request:

Funding will be used for performances of Johnny Appleseed at schools in Jefferson County.
Each performance cost $1500.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? (1 ves No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [T ves No

I'have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.
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District # Gncil Member Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office Only:

Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:

Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
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Applicant/Program:

Walden Theatre Corporation - School Performances

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.
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Applicant/Program: \\/alden Theatre Corporation - School Performances

Additional Disclosure and Signatures

Additional Council Office Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors,

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date
District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL
NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organlzatlon Walden Theatre Corporation

' Program Name and Request Amount: School Performances - $70,000

f Yes/No/NA J
' Is the NDF Transmlttal Sheet Signed by all Counml Member(s) Appropuatmg Funding?

2]

Is the fundmg proposed by Counc1l Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount" e

iii
o o [len |

Is the proposed public purpose ofthe program viable and well- documented‘7

-
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Wlll all ofthe fundmg g0 to programs specrfc to Lou1sv1|le/Jefferson County"

fl

Has Councxl or Staff relatlonshlp to the Agency been adequate y dlsclosed on the cover sheet'?

i Has prlor Metro Funds commltted/granted been dxsclosed’?

|

-<
o
N

Is the apphcatlon properly srgned and dated by authorlzed s1gnatory'?
Is proofof Tax Exempt status of 501(0) 3,4,6,19, 120 H included? e

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxmg district?
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' Is the entity in good standmg with:
e  Kentucky Secretary of State?
® Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
e Louisville Metro Governmeut?
e Internal Revenue Service?
° Lou1sv1lle Metro Human Relatlons Commlssmn‘?
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Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?
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Is the entlty s board member hst (with term length/term hmlts) 1ncluded”

o
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Is recommended fundrng less than 33% oftotal agency operating budget‘?

¢
¢
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Does the appllcatron budget reﬂect only the revenue and expenses ot the prOJect/plogram’)

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

 Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

Is a copy of Slgned Lease (lf rent costs are requested) mcluded‘?

T RUSE—

Is the Supplemental Questlonnalre for churches/rehgrous orgamzatlons (if requestlng orgamzatlon is
faxth based) 1ncluded‘7

Are the Artlcles ofIncorporatron ofthe Agency 1ncluded‘7 k

; Is the’ IRS Form W-9 included? ‘ e

D
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Is the IRS Form 990 mcluded"

Are the evaluatlon forms (lf program pamclpants are glven evaluatxon forms) mcluded‘?

Aff'rmatlve Actlon/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do 50)?

' Has the Agency agreed to pammpate in the BBB Charlty review program" If S0, has the apphcant
! met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

- Prepared by: Date:
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

{as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.qov/business/records) Wa I d e

el

n Theatre/Blue Apple Players

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1123 Payne St. Louisville, KY 40204

Website: www.waldentheatre.org

Applicant Contact: Margaret Phillips Title: Grant Writer

Phone: 502-589-0084 Email: mphillips@waldentheatre.org
Financial Contact: Donna Adams Title: Business Administrator
Phone: 502-589-0084 Email: ] dadams@waldentheatre.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Annie Smith and Donna Adams

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s):

Metro Louisville Schools

Council District(s): Attached

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Johnny Appleseed

Zip Code(s): Attached

Total Request: ($) |70,000

l Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) ’54,000

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
[] Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33%

[] capital Project of the organization (equipment,

of agency’s total operating budget)

@ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals

furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[B)iRs Exempt Status Determination Letter

[B] Current Year Projected Budget

[@] vist of Board of Directors (include term & term limits
[B] current financial statement

[E] Most recent iRS Form 990 or 1120-H

[@] Articles of Incorporation

[ cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for
capital expense

= Signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[H] IrRS Form w9

[B] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

[&] Annual audit (if required by organization)

[[] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
[B] staff including the 3 highest paid staff

sheet if necessary.

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional

’ So urce: External Agency Fund: Science & Culture Through Drama

5
F

Extemal Agency Fund: Closing the Early Childhood Learning Gap

Source

T

Amount: ($) 112,000

Sour(:e: External Agency Fund: Drama for Learning: High Risk Youth

Amount: (S) 14,800
Amount: [$) 14,000

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for p

articipation? [H Yes [ ] No

Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [ Yes [ ] No
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players (WT/BAP) is guided by its mission to develop youth and our community
through excellence in comprehensive theatre education and performance.

Each founded in 1976, Blue Apple Players and Walden Theatre merged (Jan. 2015) nationally acclaimed
interactive educational theatre programs that engage youth in creative learning that improves vital academic
and developmental skills for youth (PreK-12). We know from decades of research that students involved in
theatre show stronger gains in reading, writing, and problem solving, as well as greater empathy & tolerance for
others. WT/BAP programs are also fun and engage children of all abilities and backgrounds.

Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players educates nearly 50,000 youth & 5,000 adults (parents, teachers, etc.) per
year, reaching students from 270 area schools including 75% of JCPS Title 1 schools.

Major Theatre-based Education Programs include:

[1 Musicals & Plays created by WT/BAP that are uniquely effective in engaging youth in learning across the
curriculum and also in helping address challenges in their lives. Published by top national companies, this
Kentucky-created educational material was used by 34 groups in 21 states and Alberta, Canada during the past
year.

“My child enjoyed the show very much and was very anxious to tell us about it. This show helped make Michael
feel better about his Dad’s death.” Parent of 1st grader (Johnny Appleseed — an original WT/BAP musical)

0 Outreach Classes that provide student-centered curricula to improve literacy and other vital academic &
developmental skills. Our extensive pre-schoo! curriculum is unmatched by other local arts groups. Often, other
groups seek us as partners to teach this age group (National Center for Families Learning, JCPS, KY Center,
Community Coordinated Childcare, others).

“Students went from thinking drama is stupid and hating history to finding it exciting and fun. Scores on history
tests have never been better.” Westport Middle

L Conservatory Program that provides in-depth, multi-year classes & student performances that engage youth
in acting, directing, playwriting, stagecraft, and more. Our Shakespeare education program, among the most
comprehensive in the nation, culminates each year in the Young American Shakespeare Festival — the oldest &
largest youth Shakespeare festival in the nation.

“The confidence, inteliectual stimulation, creativity & camaraderie your program provides my daughter brings
tears to my eyes. Thanks for being such a positive force in our family’s time of struggle.” Scholarship Parent,
Conservatory Program

[ Continuing Education for educators, social workers, and other professionals. Projects range from a 10+
year collaboration with Eastern KY University that uses role-playing as part of training social workers in forensic
interviewing for child abuse to a program created with Community Coordinated Childcare to train pre-school
teachers on drama-based literacy building techniques. Programs engage 150-160 professionals in a year,
including JCPS teachers, childcare teachers, Youth Service Workers (Metro Office of Youth Development),
social workers, &others.

88% of teachers report using WT/BAP techniques learned from the program in their classroom.
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

Project Start Date: August 1, 2015 Project End Date: December 31, 2015

Program Summary: Metro Council support will be used to underwrite part of the costs of WT/BAP’s educational program that addresses
multiple areas of core content such as writing styles, history, science, the environment, creative arts, and other topics. The themes of this
program also engage students in an exploration of timeless values such as friendship and helping others. Program includes: (1) In-school
performances of award-winning educational musical Johnny Appleseed created by Geraldine Ann Snyder (co-founder of Blue Apple
Players); (2) Lesson Plans for teachers to use in the classroom before and following the performance to reinforce Common Core Content,
(3) Take home family activity guide to continue learning and links to other local resources for lifelong learning.

Program Dates: During the 2015-2016 School Year. Program schedule includes in-school performances in addition to educational
activities in the classroom and for families before and after the WT/BAP performance. Following confirmation of funding, exact dates of
each in-school performance will be re-confirmed with schools and Council members notified.

Client Population: The program will serve students (K-5), their families, and teachers across Metro Louisville. Each performance will
engage an average of 1,000 students, teachers, and family members (siblings & adults). Program will be of significant benefit to struggling
students and families with transportation and economic challenges that limit access to arts and other educational enrichment.
Performance surveys show that 70% of students are seeing live, professional theatre for the first time. This experience is the leading
predictor of participation in the arts as an adult, building generations of arts supporters.

“Being able to bring learning alive through theatre is captivating to all students, but especially to those students who sometimes struggle to
learn in the more traditional classroom setting.” -Watterson Elem.

“My child learned in a different environment that was not just sitting in a desk. He really enjoyed this performance. He is only 5 and really
loved it, as did my 5th grade niece.” - Parent

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
ltemized budget attached and included in Section 5

No funds will be regranted or used for subgrantees.

Funding will be used for $1,500 for each in-school performance — a cost of less than $3 a
person. A list of each school performance requested by Council Members/schools &
scheduled to date is attached. This support is vital for schools already facing deep
budget cuts and more than 70,000 JCPS students whose families live at or below the
poverty level.

Metro Council funding will be used to leverage matching funding from private donors for
balance of project costs of $1,500 a performance. This includes a fee of $100 a
performance from each participating school.

Metro funding for in-school performances will save approximately $1500 a performance
in busing costs not needed to transport students to a theatre space and hours of out of
school time

Page 3 ‘
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

Not Applicable

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
v Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v’ Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

@ The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v Ifselecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Page 4
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:
WT/BAP has been at the forefront of educational arts evaluation with published studies in
national educational journals and successful evaluation techniques used as national
models by the prestigious Wallace Foundation and others. We use evaluation to assess
outcomes and progress toward goals and to inform improvements in our programs.

Benefits of this program to be measured include:

75% or more of educators report that the program helped teach core content & provide
examples

75% or more of educators report the program was a productive use of school-day time
60% or more report students show increased awareness of the value of the arts in the
classroom and other areas of their lives

40% of teachers use the lesson plan to reinforce classroom learning

30% of families continue the learning process at home facilitated by WT/BAP take home
resources.

Data to quantify benefits/outcomes will be obtained through online and paper surveys to
students, educators, and parents. Student outcomes will be obtained through self-reporting
and information from teachers and parents.

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

Theater by its very nature is collaborative. WT/BAP models “working with others”
throughout its programming. This enhances quality, addresses community needs, and
diversifies financial support. Examples of recent community partnerships are attached.
More are currently underway, including partnerships with the National Center for
Families Learning, U of L School of Education, and particularly the Center for Early
Childhood Education.

This particular project is enhanced through:

Ongoing partnerships with JCPS through the Cultural Consortium and our strong
partnerships with schools to ensure that the schedule, the program content, take home
material and all facets of the program maximize educational impact and student
development. This may mean WT/BAP re-scheduling a performance at the last minute
due to testing or other school needs or linking the school to additional resources we are
aware.
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GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

!

THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

i G

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 67,390 146,464 213,854

B: Rent/Utilities 1,050 9,554 10,604

C: Office Supplies 160 1,840 2,000

D: Telephone 200 1,595 1,795

E: In-town Travel 1,500 1,500

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

I: Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) 1,200 9,408 10,608
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 70,000 170,361 240,361

%5 of Program Budget 29 % 71 % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Other State, Federal or Local Government 1,152

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 162,589

Fees Collected from Program Participants 5,000

Other (please specify) 1,620 Fund for the Arts general operating support
Total Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses 170,361

**Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 27

Page 6
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Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players: Educational Musical - Johnny Appleseed
Budget Detail — Metro NDF

FY2016
Project Expenses Proposed Metro Non-Metro Funds | Total Funds
Funds

Costumes $300.00 $4146.00 $4446.00
Sets/Props $300.00 $763.00 $1063.00
Background Screening | $100.00 $50.00 $150.00
Printing/Reproduction | $500.00 $2274.00 $2774.00
Fuel $700.00 $700.00
Vehicle Maintenance $600.00 $600.00
IT $875.00 $875.00

TOTAL | $1200.00 $9408.00 $10.608
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Schools(Program space/educato 20 , OOO Market COSt

Total Value of In-Kind 20,000

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &Other In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: August 1 (2015)

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year?  NO [H&] YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s InitialsM




By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized official signingfor the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3. Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine all paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4. Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville’s fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures {canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3,  The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4. The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraternal or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

Staff member, Annie Smith's mother, Marilyn Givan, is a Louisville Metro Government ¢§

" T

1 certify under the penalty of law the information in this application {including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. 1 am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. | further certify that | am legally authorized to si t;is application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application. A 7/‘

Signature of Legal Signatory: /)’U / 5{ Date: | 8/01/15

Legal Signatory: (please print): Aﬁéon ﬁ-léﬁéf' ) Title: | Managing Director
Phone: |502-589-0084 Extension: {304 Email: |ahuff@waldentheatre.org
Page 8

Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials/d gl



Metro Council District Schools

1 Jessica Green 574-1101 Assistant: Charles Weathers
Wellington Elementary
Crums Lane Elementary
Foster Elementary
Kennedy Montessori Elementary
Maupin Elementary
Carter Traditional
Farnsley Middle
Duvall Education Center
West End School

2 Barbara Shanklin 574-1102 Assistant: Jared Dearing
Slaughter Elementary
Indian Trail Elementary
Mary Ryan Academy
Rangeland Elementary
Price Elementary
Thomas Jefferson Middle
Newburg Middle

3 Mary Woolridge 574-3452 Assistant: Donna Sanders
Schaffner Elementary
Cane Run Elementary
Mill Creek Elementary
Waller Williams

4 David Tandy 574-1104 Assistant: Keidra King
Byck Elementary
Roosevelt Perry Elementary
Brown School
Shelby Elementary
Lincoln Elementary
Breckinridge/Franklin Elementary
Western Middle
Meyzeek Middle
Coleridge Taylor Montessori
Nativity Academy
E.L. Minnis Jr. Academy

5 Cheri Bryant Hamilton 574-1105 Assistant: Myra Friend-Ellis
Young Elementary
King Elementary
Atkinson Elementary
Portland Elementary

P:\Annie\Johnny Appleseed Fall '15\Metro Council District Schools.doc



ESL Newcomer Academy
Portland Christian
Northside Christian

6 David James 574-1106 Assistant: Wanda Smith
Brandeis Elementary
Engelhard Elementary
Frayser Elementary
Cochran Elementary
Wheatley Elementary
Johnson Traditional Middle
Noe Middle

7 Angela Leet 574-1107 Assistant: Erin Hinson
Walden School
Waldorf School
Wilder Elementary
Bowen Elementary
Kammerer Middle
Westport Traditional Middle
Holy Trinity
St. Albert the Great
Portland Christian School
Islamic School of Louisville

8 Tom Owen 574-1108 Assistant: Terra Long
Bloom Elementary
DePaul Elementary
Hawthorne Elementary
Highland Middle
Jefferson County Traditional Middle
Collegiate
St. James
St. Francis of Assisi
St. Raphael
Hayfield Montessori

9 Bill Hollander 574-1109 Assistant: Kyle Ethridge
Chenoweth Elementary
Field Elementary
KY School for the Blind Elementary
Barret Traditional Middle
St. Leonard
Sacred Heart Model School
Holy Spirit
Our Lady of Lourdes
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Christian Academy Rock Creek

10 Steve Magre 574-1110 Assistant: Carrie Peers
Camp Taylor
Audubon Traditional Elementary
Phoenix School of Discovery (grades 4-12)
St. Stephen Martyr
St. Agnes
Holy Family
Brooklawn — USPIRITUS
Caritas Peace Academy

11 Kevin Kramer 574-1111 Assistant: Scott Harrington
Cochrane Elementary
J-Town Elementary
Carrithers Middle
Academy for Individual Excellence

12 Rick Blackwell 574-1112 Assistant: Liz Kennedy
Schacklette Elementary
Kerrick Elementary
Greenwood Elementary
Sanders Elementary
Johnsontown Road Elementary
Conway Middle
Notre Dame Academy
St. Paul

13 Vicki Welch 574-1113 Assistant: Kevin Triplett
Auburndale Elementary
Fairdale Elementary
Minors Lane Elementary
Okolona Elementary
Coral Ridge Elementary
Lassiter Middle
Evangel School Inc.
St. Nicholas Academy South
On Fire Christian Academy

14 Cindi Fowler 574-1114 Assistant: Michael Bowman
Watson Lane Elementary
Medora Elementary
Wilkerson Elementary
Eisenhower Elementary
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Dixie Elementary

Frost Middle

Landmark Christian Academy
St. Andrew Academy

15 Marianne Butler 574-1115 Assistant: Susan Hughes
Gutermuth Elementary
Semple Elementary
Jacob Elementary
Hazelwood Elementary
St. Nicholas Academy

16 Kelly Downard 574-1116 Assistant: Debbie Carroll
Dunn Elementary
Norton Elementary
Chance School
Kentucky Country Day
St. Mary Academy

17 Glen Stuckel 574-1117 Assistant: Kip Eatherly
Chancey Elementary
Zachary Taylor Elementary
Anchorage Public School
Montessori School of Louisville

18 Marilyn Parker 574-1118 Assistant: Lisa Chapman
Greathouse/Shryock Traditional Elementary
Lowe Elementary
Ascension Elementary
Kennedy Metro Middle
St. Margaret Mary
Our Savior Lutheran School

19 Julie Denton 574-1119 Assistant: Chanelle Smith
Stopher Elementary
Middletown Elementary
Hite Elementary
Crosby Middle
Summit Academy
Holy Angels Academy Elementary
St. Patrick Elementary
Covenant Classical Academy

20 Stuart Benson 574-1120 Assistant: Angela Webster
Farmer Elementary
Wheeler Elementary
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Tully Elementary

Ramsey Middle

St. Edward

St. Michael School

Christian Academy of Louisville #1

21 Dan Johnson 574-1121 Assistant: Bryan Matthews
Gilmore Lane Elementary
Rutherford Elementary
Pitt Academy
Olmstead South
Olmstead North

22 Robin Engel 574-1122 Assistant: Monica Hodge
Watterson Elementary
St. Gabriel Elementary
Bates Elementary
Fern Creek Elementary
Cornerstone Academy
Valor Traditional Academy

23 James Peden 574-1123 Assistant: John Torsky
Laukhuf Elementary
Wilt Elementary
Smyrna Elementary
Luhr Elementary
Moore Traditional
Whitefield Academy
St. Bernard

24 Madonna Flood 574-1124 Assistant: Andrea Derouen
Blake Elementary
Blue Lick Elementary
Hartstern Elementary
Knight Middle
St. Athanasius
St. Rita

25 David Yates 574-1125 Assistant: Brian Boles
Kenwood Elementary
Trunnell Elementary
Layne Flementary
Stonestreet Elementary
Stuart Middle
Christian Academy Southwest
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26 Brent Ackerson 574-1126 Assistant: Jeff Noble
St. Matthews Elementary
Klondike Lane Elementary
Goldsmith Elementary
St. Martha
John Paul IT Acadmey
Alfred Binet
Friends School
The Brook/Dupont
Torah Academy
Meredith Dunn
Boys Haven

P:\Annie\Johnny Appleseed Fall '15\Metro Council District Schools.doc



. ' 2508
v e v Address any reply te: .0, Box A% Cincinnati, Chio 45201 h

. . N . Department of the Treasury

Inquiries may be directed to:
Dale. Pepper by calling 513684357

" pistrict PDirecter
Internal Revenue Service
. Dater JUL 2 3 m In reply rafer to:

e . bm L—178 .Fp.Eh-Iuilehn
Walden Theatre

o CIN: EO: 772258 -
Mtlon Number:
| ' - ' 1123 Payne Street

::' L Vﬁ . ~ Louisville, Kentucky 40204

J— Gentlemens: T T L PN

Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will
be as gtated in your application for recognition of exemption, we
have determined you are exempt from Federal income tax under section
801{c}(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

We have further determined you are not a private foundation within
ihe meaning of section 509{a) of the Code, because you are an
organization described in section '

You are not liable for mocial security (FICA) taxes unless you
file a waiver of exemption certificate as provided in the Federal
Tnsurance Contributions Act. You are not liable for the taxes imposed
under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA). '

Since you are not a private foundation, you are not subject to
the excise taxes undsr Chapter 42 of the Code. However, you are not
automatically exempt from other Federal excise taxes. If you have any
questions about excise, employment, or other Federal taxes, please T,
let us know. . ’

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section
170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to
you or for your use are deductible for federal estate and gift tax
purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055,
2108, and 2522 of the Code. ’

If your purposes, character, or mathod of operation is changed.
please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on
your exempt status. Also, you should inform us of all changes in your
name or address.

(Ovar} Form 1178 (Rev, 8713} |




If your gross receipis each year ars normally more than $5.000,
you are required to file Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt
From Income Tax, by the 15th day of the fifth month after the end
of your annual accounting period. The law imposes a penalty of $10
a day, up to a maximum of $5,000, for failure to file a return on time,
You are not required to file Federal income tax returns unless
you are subject to the tax on unrelated business income under section
611 of the Code. If you are subject to this tax, you must file an income
tax return on Form 990-T. In this letter we are not determining whether
any of your present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or
business as defired in section 513 aof the Code.

You need an employer identification number even if you have no
employees. If an employer identification number was not entered on
your application, & number will be assigned to you and you will be
advised of it. Please use that number on all returns you file and in
21l correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service.

Please keep this determination lettsr in yocur permanent records.
* Sincerely yours,

Dlstncl Duector

-
ss
h)

I o T .  Form L-178 (Rev. 8-73) .




Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: MAY 28 2014 Employer Identification Number:
Walden Theatre Corporation Mact - |ID Number:

1123 Payne Street Ms. Wan — 0203399
Louisville, KY 40204 Contact Telephone Number:
' - 877-829-5500 Toli-Free
Form 980 Required:

Yes

Dear Sir or Madam:

In your letter dated March 25, 2014, you requested classification as a public charity
described in section(s) 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1){A)(vi) of the Internal Revenue Code.

In our letter dated July 1977, we determined that you were exempt under section
501(c)(3) of the Code. We further determined that you weren't a private foundation and
you were classified as a public charity described in section 509(a)(3) of the Code.

Based on the information you provided, we determined you meet the requirements for
classification as a public charity described in section(s) 509(a)(1) and 170(b)}(1)(A)(vi) of
the Code. Accordingly, we have updated your public charity status in our records as you
requested. :

Since your exempt status wasn’t under consideration, you continue to be classified as an
organization exempt from federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Code.

Grantors and contributors may generally rely on this determination of your foundation
status unless the Internal Revenue Service publishes notice that you are no longer
recoghnized as tax exempt or classified as a public charity in the Internal Revenue

... Bulletin. However, if a grantor or contributor takes any action, or fails to take any action,

which causes you to lose your exempt status or causes you to be reclassified as a
private foundation, that party cannot rely on this determination. Furthermore, a
contributor or grantor who knows that the Internal Revenue Service has notified you of

. any change in your exempt status or foundation status cannot rely on this determination.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c)(3) Public
Charities, for heipful information about your responsibilities as an exempt organization.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status and/or
foundation status, you should keep it with your permanent records.

Letter 4425 (Rev. 5-2011)
Catalog Number 52256W



Page 2
Name: Walden Theatre Corporation

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose namém tglgpﬁ'm
number are shown in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely,

Director, Exempt Organizations.

Rulings and Agreements

Enclosure:
Publication 4221-PC

Letter 4425 (Rev. 5-2011)
Catalog Number 52256WW




INCON
EARNED

Programming

Personnel

Tuition 407,000.00
Performance Fees 6,500.00
Patron Tickets 40,000.00
Student Matinee Tickets 8,000.00
Touring Productions 35,000.00
Outreach Wrkshps/Resdncs 50,000.00
Total Programming 546,500.00
Concessions 4,000.00
Royalties 500.00
Rental Income 3,000.00
Program Advertisements 5,000.00
Miscellaneous 1,500.00
TOTAL EARNED INCOME: 560,500.00
CONTRIBUTED
Special Events 26,000.00
Grants
Fund for the Arts
Base Allocation (Operating) 51,000.00
Every Child Initiative {Education) 60,000.00
Other 22,000.00
Total Fund for the Arts 133,000.00
KY Arts Council 20,000.00
Louisville Metro Govt 70,000.00
Corporate 40,000.00
Foundations 90,000.00
Total Grants 353,000.00
Individual Donations 76,000.00
In-kind Donations 4,000.00
TOTAL CONTRIBUTED INCOME: 459,000.00
TOTAL INCOME 1,019,500.00

Contract Labor

Instruction

50,000.00




Productions 61,800.00
Administration 1,000.00
Fund Raising 31,000.00
Total Contract Labor 143,800.00
Salaries 527,000.00
Health Insurance 52,000.00
Payroll Taxes/Workers Comp 50,000.00
Retirement 15,000.00
Total Personnel 787,800.00
Administration/General
Business Insurance 10,000.00
Miscellaneous 11,600.00
Occupancy 46,600.00
Professional Fees/Service Charges 34,000.00
Total Administration/General 102,200.00
Programming
Advertising/Marketing 12,000.00
Printing / Reproduction 10,000.00
Production Expenses 36,240.00
Financial Assistance 26,000.00
Miscellaneous 3,500.00
Total Programming 87,740.00
Fundraising
Total Fundraising 12,000.00
Depreciation 15,000.00
TOTAL EXPENSE 1,004,740.00

NET INCOME 14,760.00




< Walden Theatre
Blue Apple Players

FY2015 BOARD OF DIRECTORS

OFFICERS:
Brad Keeton (President) J. Tanner Watkins (Immediate Past Chair, BAP)
Stoll Keenon Ogden, Partner Dinsmore & Shohi, Attorney

0: 568-5439 /I 0: 581-8027

brad.keeton@skofirm.com tanner.watkins@dinsmore.com
Executive Cte.(Chair) / Finance Cte. Executive Cte.
Mark Robich (Vice President) David Morrison (Past President, WT)

Fifth Third Bank, VP & Dir. of Business Development Yum! Brands, Dir. of Total Rewards Innovation

0:874-6033 / [ NI

0:513-534-4807 / M

mark.robich@53.com david.morrison@yum.com
Executive Cte. Executive Cte. / Development & Marketing Cte. (Chair)
Joseph M. Legel , CPA (Treasurer) Jackson M. Andrews (Past Chair, BAP)

DMLO, Director

0:326-2343 /[ GG 0:812-1363 /

jlegel@dmlo.com jandrews@spoutingrock.us
Finance Cte. (Chair) Executive Cte.

Spouting Rock Financial, Managing Director

Amy Fitzgerald (Secretary)
Highland Pres., Nursery & Weekday School Director

Executive Cte. / Programming Cte.

Michele Koch (Immediate Past President, WT)
Humana, Communications & Diversity Outreach

0:550-2095 / I

mkoch@humana.com
Executive Cte. / Development & Marketing Cte.




DIRECTORS:

Mark Bauman

0: 485-3270 NSNS
mark.bauman@jefferson.kyschools.us
Development & Marketing Cte.

David Brown
Humana, Data Architect

0:580-4425 /

Finance Cte.

Patti Clare
Louisville Metro Govt., Dept. Econ. Growth &

Innovation, Deputy Dir.

Finance Cte.

Susan Osmanski Cohen

The Kentucky Center for Performing Arts, Director of

Foundation Relations

o: 566-5222 / [ G-

scohen@kentuckycenter.org
Development & Marketing Cte.

ri Henderson

Development & Marketing Cte.

Tracy Karem

Louisville Public Media, Corporate Marketing Rep.

0: 814-6524 /
tkarem@louisvillepublicmedia.org
Development & Marketing Cte.

Olmstead Academy South, STC & Technology Teacher

Patty Loeser
WakeAction.com, Owner

patty@kyboatworks.com
Development & Marketing Cte.

Laura Meyer
Catering and More, Owner

laura@cateringandmore.biz
Development & Marketing Cte.

Leonard Napolitano
Parchment Inc., Vice President of Sales

Development & Marketing Cte.

Carrie Nath
Kentucky Center Governor’s School for the Arts,

Executive Director

0: 566-5218 /INENRGNGEGNGG_
cnath@kentuckycenter.org
Executive Cte. / Programming Cte. (Chair)

Hal Park
parallel Products, Corporate HR & Communications Mgr.

0:471-2424 S
halp@parallelproducts.com
Programming Cte.

David Phillips
SinglePoint Solutions, Senior Account Executive

0: 2124017 / [

david@sptsolutions.com
Development & Marketing Cte.



Shannon Ragland
Jury Verdict Publications, Publisher

0:339-8794
sragland@juryverdicts.net
Development & Marketing Cte.

Kristen Riddick
Riddick Enterprises, President

o: 584-2400 /NG

Development & Marketing Cte.

Greg Simms
Murphy & Associates, Attorney

0:618-4949 /

greg@attorneysimms.com
Development & Marketing Cte.

Robert P. Strobo
Republic Bank & Trust, VP & Associate Counsel

Finance Cte.

James Voyles

Development & Marketing Cte.

Vickie Wesley
RE/MAX Properties East, Realtor

Programming Cte.



Walden Theatre / Blue Apple Players Board of Directors - service by term

Eligible thru: FY15 FYi4
Brad Keeton (President) FY18
Mark Robich (Vice President) FY19
loe Legel (Treasurer) FY16
Amy Fitzgerald (Secretary) FY18
Michele Koch (Past President) FY17
Tanner Watkins (Past President) |FY16 (Dec.2015)

David Morrison (Past President) |FY15

Jackson Andrews (Past President) [FY15

Greg Simms (Committee Chair) FY18
Carrie Nath (Committee Co-Chair) (FY19
Hal Park (Committee Co-Chair) FY15
Mark Bauman FY18
David Brown FYis
Patti Clare FY19
Susan Cohen FY18
Christy Henderson FY17
Tracy Karem Fyis
Patty Loeser FY18
Laura Meyer FY15
Leonard Napolitano FY15
David Phillips FY19
Shannon Ragland FY15
Kristen Riddick FY17
Robby Strobo FY19
Jim Voyles FY15 (agreed to 1-yr term)

Vickie Wesley [Fy1s




1:49 PM

08/21/15
Accrual Basis

Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1002.00 - Walden Theatre Master Account

1005.00 - Paypal Account
1006.00 - PNC Bank NP Checking 3285
1007.00 - PNC Bank Money Market 3293

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1015.00 - Alumni Receivable
1016.00 - Miscellaneous
1100.00 - Accounts Receivable

1118.00 » Tuition Receivable
Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1008.10 - Box Office Cash Bank
1501.00 - Pre-Paid Insurance
1502.00 - Prepaid expense
1503.00 - Undeposited Funds

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Fixed Asset-Summary
1700.00 - Building
1701.00 - Building Renovation
1703.00 - Equipment
1710.00 - Vehicles
1750.00 - Accumulated Depreciation

Total Fixed Asset-Summary

1704.00 - Furniture and Equipment
1705.00 - Leasehold Improvements

Total Fixed Assets

Jui 31,15

98,352.63

1,097.20
100.00
100,000.13

199,549.96

-348.00
-458.00
15,108.75

-1,181.00
13,121.75

150.00
6,792.53
640.00
689.56

8,272.09
220,943.80

89,700.00
139,414.10
138,419.09

35,690.45

-256,823.31

146,409.33

31,161.54
10,148.14

187,719.01



¥

1:48 PM

08/2115
Accrual Basis

Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2015

Other Assets
1504.00 - Security Deposits

Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000.00 - Aceounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2101.00 - US Bank

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities

2201.0 - 403(b)

2202.00 - Payroll Liabilities
2203.00 - City Withholding
2204.00 - Fed/Fica Withholding
2206.00 - KY Unemployment
2207.00 - KY Withholding
2208.00 - IN County Tax
2209.00 - IN Withholding
2202.00 - Payroll Liabilities - Other

Total 2202.00 - Payrol! Liabilities
2402.00 - Deferred Tuition
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
3001.00 - Retained Earnings

3002.00 - Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 156

500.00
500.00
409,162.81

11,018.93
11,018.93

529.24
528.24

522.18

1,369.55
4,781.42
115.58
2,713.86
3.18
520.08
177.20

9,680.87
3,790.00
13,993.05
25,541.22
25,541.22

238,883.68
169,036.00
-24,298.09

383,621.59
409,162.81

Page 2



n 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c}), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

P Do not enter Social Security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at

L 31, 2014

OMB No. 1545-0047

2013

~OpentoPublic

A For the 2013 calendar year, or tax year beginning AUG 1, 2013 andending J
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable: A
Address | WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Name . .
change | Doing Business As -____
e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suiie | E Telephone number
[:l;e;{,"i"' 1123 PAYNE STREET 502-589-0084
Dﬁrﬁigded City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts § 712,361.
Dﬁgﬁgfa' LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 _ H(a) Is this a group return
endin
PeneM® F'E Name and address of principal officerALISON HUFF for subordinates? [ Ives No
SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are ali subardinates included?DYes No

I Tax-exempt status: L X 501(c)(3) L__| 501(c) (

)< (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)or || 527

J Website: - WWW . WALDENTHEATRE . ORG

If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
H(c) Group exemption number B

K _Form of organization: | X ] Corporation [ Trust [__[ Association | ] Other B>

[1; Year of formation: 19 7 6} M Stats of lsgal domicile: KY

legrt;l] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: PROVIDE OPPORTUNITY FOR YOUNG
§ PECPLE TO GROW & DEVELOP THROUGH THE STUDY & EXPERIENCE OF THEATRE.
g 2 Check this box P L Tifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
2 | 3 Number of voting members of the goveming body (Part VI, ne 18) __._..........ooooevverceercescmerersssmnsocrscnres 3 19
:g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ..., 4 19
@1 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2013 (PartV,line2a) ... 5 9
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (StiMate If NECESSAN) .............occoecerrrosirrrrroorrssorssoeess s 6 420
:Lti 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Viil, column (C), ine 12 e 7a 2,150.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 .............iiviiiiiiiiiiir e 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIL ine 1) ...........ccoccccerrerrsscmmsnerrerssserrs oo 206,923. 207,427.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIll, line2g) ... ... 449,524. 475,400.
2 | 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 0. 125.
o
11 Other revenue (Part VHHl, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) ... 26 ,567. 27,229.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIil, column (A), line 12) ......... 683,014. 710,18 1.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A}, fines 1-3) ... 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) . ... ... 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 370,890. 405,722.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), ine 17€) __..........ocovvvcvircverenen, 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ine 25) B> 48,647. ... .
W47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11§24e) ... 242 ,310. 297,686.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 613,200. 703,408.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline12 ............................... 69,814. 6,773.
;5§ Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
£5]20 Total assets (PAM X, N6 16) ............occooooesosoesoeeoeesoe oo 360, 741. 368,106.
<3| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, iN€ 26) ___.............oooooo s sesseeesecreeeeenenennen 29,503. 30,0095.
§u§_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline21fromline20 _...................oooeeooeeninn 331,238. 338,011.

]Part 1] [ Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here ALISON HUFF, MANAGING DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signature Date ceck ||| PTIN
Paid  [|BARBARA A. LASKY —
Preparer | Firm's name _p, ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, PSC Firm's EIN
Use Only |Firm's address », 943 SOUTH FIRST STREET
‘ LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 Phoneno. (502)584-9793
May the IRS discuss this retum with the preparer shown above? (seeinstructions) ... i . [X!Yes L _INo
a3s2001 10-20-13  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2013)



Form 800 (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION m
) Part Illj| Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part il ........oceniceeeniie e ]
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO PROVIDE THE OPPORTUNITY FOR YOUNG PEOPLE TO GROW AND DEVELOP
THROUGH THE STUDY AND EXPERIENCE OF THEATRE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program setvices during the year which were not listed on
the Prior FOMM 990 OF 990-EZ? oo [ves [XINo
if "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 568 ’ 050. including grants of $ ) (Revenues 4773 ’ 250. )
TO PROVIDE THEATRE EDUCATION TO OVER 11,500 YOUTH AND THEATRE
PRODUCTIONS TO OVER 6,500 AUDIENCE MEMBERS ANNUALLY.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program setvices (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program setvice expenses B> 568,050.
Form 990 (2013)
332002
10-20-13
4

15541211 781836 05130 2013.05000 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION 05130__1



Form 990 (2013 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION __Page_3_
[Pa I |

rt IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization desctibed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF7YeS," COMPIBLE SCREAUIE A ||| ||| ... ........ooooooeeeoeeeeeee ettt e e e eeee s oo 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor®? | . ... . . . X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes, * complete Schedule C, Part 1| | . e 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule C, Part Il e 4 X
5 Is the arganization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part ff | 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part!l . . . 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCHEOUIE D, PAIT I ||| ||| .\ oo oooeoeoeeoeoeeeeeeeeoeeeee oo e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete SChedule D, Part IV oo 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasiendowments? I "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VIi, Vill, X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for fand, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIEVI e esmes st oottt e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . ... ... . . . 11¢c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, fine 162 If "Yes," complete Schedlule D, PArtIX |________._......_....oooooeeeeeeee———— 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 111 | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XIand XII ||| ........ccccccoimiiiriieeieeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e ettt 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the crganization answered "No" to fine 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and X!l is optional 12b X
13  Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(#)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule € . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1ana IV . e 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV e 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), fine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il and IV . ... 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! .. . oo 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIIl, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il | e 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIll, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part Il ... . e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule H 20a X
b_If "Yes" toline 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
Form 990 (2013)
332003
10-29-13
5
15541211 781836 05130 2013.05000 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION 05130__1




5

Form 990 (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION _ﬁgﬁ

Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
govemment on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il e 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts 1and Il ... 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
SOHBAUIE U oot e 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 25a . 24a X

b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAX-EXEMPE BONAS? | o oo oo eteteeraes et st es ettt se b as oo e e o esdanns b e b e e 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringtheyear? .. ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | || 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? /f "Yes," complete
SOHEAUIE Ly Pt | et 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
GOmPlete SChEdUIE L, Part Il oo eee ettt 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part lif X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV . ... ... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV e 28¢c X
29  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes,"” COMPIEte SCHEAUIE M .o e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete SCREAUIE N, Part I | eooieeeeeeieeeeeeaes et eareee e ea et es st eba s s ena s sr e s s bbb e 31 X
32  Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SOREAUIE N, Part I ettt ettt e et b e et e eAeA et heaeR e et nen e s et 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | | | ... as X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Ii, Il or IV, and
Part V08 T ettt ettt taeeteaesbeaeae s Aee e s aca e ea e ea R e n s e e ees s ae s hs s R R et 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2. | | ... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete SChedule R, Part V, @ 2 . .....oooeeomeioeeee s 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct mare than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a parinership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI . ... 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ..., as | X
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION —ﬂi‘ﬁ

[Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a

3a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ... ... 1a
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... ... ... 1b
Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

(gambling) WinNings 10 Prize WINMEIS? ... ... ..ot ettt et ee et
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . 2a
If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) .

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during theyear? .. . . .

If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O

At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: | 2
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?

If "Yes," 1o line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886 T2 .

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? .

If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were ot tax dedUGHIBIE? || . ... .ttt et e ee e eneaee

7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If “Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... ... ...
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract?
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... .. ... . 7f X
9 If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509{a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any fime during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... .
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, ine 12 .. ... . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities ... .. 10b
11 Section 501(c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or Shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) e, 11b .
12a Section 4947(a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duting the year .................. 12b [
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers. L
a ls the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? .. . .. . 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. -
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans .. . ...
¢ Enterthe amount of reserves onhand | ... . L
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b _If "Yes " has it filed a Form 720 to report these paymenis? If "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION -_pa_ﬂ
Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b b ponse

fo line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or noteto anyline inthisPartVl ... s
Section A. Governing Body and Management

4a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end ofthetaxyear _ ... 1a
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an exscutive commitiee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent ... 1b
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Of KEY EMPIOYEE? | .. ... ioceeieerecirieiecacmiis e ass e s SR X
3 Did the organization delegate contro! over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? | ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? ... 4 X
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? ... 5 X
6 X
X
| X

(%]

6 Did the organization have members oF StOCKNOIEIS? . ..o
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

more members Of the GOVEIMING BOAY? ... ... et eeere s ecameme e eoeses s e e S e e oo R st e 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the gOVEIMING BOAY? ||| ... .. oo bt e 7b
8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: ‘_[—”—
@ TS GOVEIMING BOGY? o oooeeeeoeoeo oo oeeeoesseseses et et o 8a | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedle O ... oereciiniciiiciiiiicinniniasin: 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiiates? ... 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt PUPOSES? e 10b
41a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990. b
42a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ... 12a X

b Were oificers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required fo disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thiswas done . ... eciiieeaeeeeaanees 12¢
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision? |
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the OrganIZation ... ... b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable Entity QUANG TE YEAM? | . i it eieeeeeie e eseeme et s e eeeraes e e s e oE SRS
b lf "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? .. ..o e s
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed pKY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 980-T (Section 501(c})(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website Anocther’s website Upon request l:] Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
_statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: B>
ORGANIZATION - 502-589-0084
1123 PAYNE STREET, LOULSVILLE, KY 40204
332006 10-28-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013)

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

]Part! |I| Compensation of Officers, Directors, 1rustees, Key Employees, Highest Comp
Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Vil

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highesf Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

e List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
®© L ist the organization’s five ¢uirrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
e |ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; ke:

and former such persons.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

y employees; highest compensated employees;

{A) (B) (C) (D) (E) F)
Name and Title Average | o ot c,i‘gf:ﬁ'ggthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = 2 organization (W-2/1098-MISC) from the
related | 5| & Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| & | g gl and related
below |E[2|.|E gl organizations
line) |S|Z2|5|5 58| E
(1) DAVID MORRISON 1.00
IMMEDIATE BAST PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) MICHELE KOCH 1.00
PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) JOSEPH M. LEGEL 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) AMY FITZGERALD 1.00
SECRETARY X 0. 0. 0.
(5) BRAD KEETON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ANITRA ALLEN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(7) MARK BAUMAN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(8) DAVID BROWN 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(9) PATTY LOESER 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(10) CHRISTY HENDERSON 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(11) TRACY KAREM 1.00 .
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(12) PATTI CLARE 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) SANDY KISSLING 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(14) GREG SIMMS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(15) HAL PARK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(16) SHANNON RAGLAND 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(17) CARRIE NATH 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.

332007 10-20°13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION Page 8
lPart Vil I Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees {continue
g
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E} (F)
Name and title Average | cﬁ%’fﬁggm an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |2 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g [ 2 z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 2 g g and related
below ERE- R e organizations
(18) KRISTEN RIDDICK 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(19) DAVID PHILLIPS 1.00
BOARD MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(20) CHARLES SEXTON 40.00
ARTISTIC DIRECTOR X 54,259. 0. 0.
(21) ALISON HUFF 40.00
MANAGING DIRECTOR X 47,745. 0. 0.
B SUBAOAL ..o e > 102,004, 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . ... | 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlines Tband 16) ..o » 102,004. 0. 0.

2  Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B>

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such iNAVIUal ||| || ............cccccoveiiiiii e
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule Jforsuchindividual o,
5 Did any person listed on fine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErson . .............cooocneieiss i
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
(A) (B (C)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0

Form 990 (2013)
332008
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Form 990 (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION __p_age_g_

lEart V!II | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIIE ... eeeeeeeeee e s ez D
= - , . . s (A) B (C) (D)
. . - Total revenue Related or Unrelated | Revenus excluded

from tax under

; exempt function business sections
. . revenue revenue 512 -514
*2 g 1 a Federated campaigns _................. - - -
53| b Membershipdues . .. 1b
m‘é ¢ Fundraisingevents ... ic
g_’@ d Related organizations ... 1d
g’ ‘% e Govermnment grants (contributions) 1e 36,063.
ik £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and -
3% similar amounts not included above #| 171,364.
gg @ Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $ ‘ - -
88| h Total Addlinestatf . i p | 207,427.]
BusinessCodel. ¢ = |
g | 2a TUITION ‘ 611600 388,646., 388,646.
gg » PROGRAM FEES 611600 86,754. 84,604. 2,150.
/7] 5 c
§3|
-l
a f Al other program service revenue . — - —
g Total AddlinNes2a2f ..o p | 475,400, .
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
Other SIMilar AMOUNES)..................cccoorreemeeecrnreeresnee > 125. 125.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B>
B ROVAIES ...o.oooieoeieeeeeeeeeosee e >
(i) Real (i) Personal |
6a Grossrents ... .
b Less: rental expenses
¢ Rental income or {loss) ...
d Netrental income or (I0S5) ... ocoooiiiiiiiieiiiieiiiiies |
7 a Gross amount from sales of | (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ...
¢ Gainor(loss) ...
d Netgain of (I0SS) ........ccooreeeeerineinicieineeeeonie sz »
2 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not . -
£ including $ of -
3 contributions reported on line 1c). See . -
[ - .
o Part IV, e 18 .. _....coooocoooooreomerrrrrrs al 4,751}
g b Less: direct expenses ... b| 2,180. b .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... » 2, 571. . 2, 571.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See ] -
PartIV, line 19 . .. ... aj 12,980.
b Less: direct expenses ... b o4 .} . , .
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .................. | 12,98 0. 12,980.
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns == .. _ << -
and allowances ... a .
b Less:costofgoodssold ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventoty ................. 2 — -
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code . ' , -
11 a MISCELLANEOUS 611600 7,032, 7,032,
p FACILITY RENTAL 611600 4,646. 4,646.
c
d Allotherrevenue ... ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . 11,678.
12  Total revenue. See instructions. 710,181.
e Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION m
[Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany lineinthisPart IX ... LX
: : A} B) (C) L)
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses eneral expenses expenses

1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, ling 21
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22
. 8 Grants and other assistance to govemments,
arganizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to orformembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,

trustees,andkeyemp]oyees 117,787- 68,855- 29,774. 19,158.

6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and

persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ... ...
7 Other salaries and wages 224,213- 181,451. 28,896. 13,866-

8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)

9 Otheremployee benefits ... 37,394, 27,368. 6,415, 3,611.
10 Payrolltaxes ... 26,328. 19,269. 4,517. 2,542.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management | ...
b Legal ...
€ ACCOUNING ______.oo\oooooooooroeoeoeeeeevee e 9,350, 9,350.
d Lobbying ... ..
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
calumn (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 110,372, 110,372.
12  Advertising and promotion ... 4,66 6. 4,6 66.
13 Office eXPeNSes. . ............oooooovvvvovrroeeoerrroree 3,606. 2,875. 468. 263.

14 Information technology
15 Royalties ...
16 OCCUPANGY ...\ 19,984. 17,986. 993. 999.
17 Travel e
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials

19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...
20 Interest 20. 20.

21 Paymentstoaffiliates ... ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization
23 Insurance .. ...

24  Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ...

SUPPLIES AND FIELD TRIP

a

b REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

¢ SCHOLARSHIP EXPENSE

d PRINTING 7,166. 6,916. 250.

e All other expenses 18,893. 9,639. 3,598. 5,656-
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 703,408, 568,050. 86,711. 48,647,

26  Joint costs. Complate this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising salicitation.

Check here - D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
332010 10-29-13 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION _ﬁﬂfll

[Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthis Part X ... L]
(A) (8)
Beginning of year End of year

1 Cash - NONNLEIBSEDEANNG ..........oooocccccoccoeeosoeceeees oo srsrorosses oo 178,377.] 1 140,119.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments ... 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net . e ereeeeeeee et 12,808.| 4 43,742.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors, - -

trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete

Partll of Schedule L ...
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring otganizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). CGomplete Partllof SchL .,
Notes and loans receivable, net
8 Inventoriesforsale oruse .. ...
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges

Assets
~

olo|vwleo

10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other ,
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedute D ... 10a 334,266.4 .. . i Y
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 162,740. 161,048.110¢c 171,52 6.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... ... 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible ASSES | ... ..t s 14
15 Otherassets. See PartiV, line 11 ... 15
16 __ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... ... 360,741.] 16 368,106,
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 9,524.] 17 16,520.
18 Grants payable 18

19 Deferred revenue ) » 19,879. 19 13,5%75.

20 Taxexemptbond liabilities ... ... ...
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ...
22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
Complete Part It of Schedule L. | ...
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ...
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ...
25  Other liabifities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on fines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D e s
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 .. ...,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P [X] and
complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
Unrestricted net assets ... ...
Temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets ...
Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here | 2 [:l
and complete lines 30 through 34.
30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds ...
81 Paid-in or capital surplus, or fand, building, or equipmentfund ... ...

Liabilities

(e

29,503. 30,095.

331,238.] 27 338,011.

B8N

Net Assets or Fund Balances

32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or otherfunds ... 32
33  Total net assets or fund balances 331,238.] a3 338,011.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... . 360,741.] 34 368,106.
Form 990 (2013)
332011
10-29-13
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Form 990 (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION I -

| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XI ... ... D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, Golumn (A), ne 12) ... 1 710,181.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part X, column (A), ne 25) ... 2 703,408.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 | ... 3 6,773.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) .. ... ... 4 331 ’ 238.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on iNVeSIMENES ... ... 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities ... 6
7 INVESIMENT EXPENSES oot aee e et e e ee ettt e e s st ae e e e ee e bagr e e e te et e 7
8 Prior period ACJUSIMENTS | . ..ottt ee oo s ettt e e et e bt 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O) 9 0.
40 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMIMIN (B) oo oe oo e ottt ee et ooe et 10 338,011.

[Part XI] Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part XII ...

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: D Cash Accrual I:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Woere the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [ consolidated basis l__:] Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ...
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis 1 consolidated basis [_1 Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACLANd OMB GIOUIAr AIBB2 oo eeeeee oo oe oo e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ... i 3b
Form 990 (2013)

332012
10-29-13
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f;‘j,ﬂi‘j,}‘ o';igﬁ_Ez) Public Charity Status and Public Support 05”61?52;7
ublic

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)( 1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule A (Farm 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at www.irs.gav/formago,
Name of the organization Empl

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)
1 L—_] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1}(A)i).

2 [:I A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 D Ahospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 Amedical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b){1){A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,
city, and state:

5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170({b){1}{A)(iv}). (Complete Part il.)
Afederal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1){(A){v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmentat unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1){A)(vi). (Complete Part IL.)
A community trust desctibed in section 170(b){ 1}(A}(vi). (Complete Part ii.}
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509{a){2). (Complete Part 1il.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through'11h.
a ] Typel b Type ll ] Type Il - Functionally integrated d ] Type lil - Non-functionally integrated
e D By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).
f If the organization received a writien determination from the IRS that itis a Type |, Type i, or Type ili
supporting organization, Check thiS DOX . ... ... oo ettt st s L]
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? ... e 11g(i)
{ii) A family member of a person described in () @bove? ... 11g(ii)
{iii) A35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) AbOVE? | . ... 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

00 E0 O

10
1

L]

(i) Name of supported ()EIN | (ifi) Type of organization |(iv)!s the organization| (v) Did you notify the r(x‘ln)t||s ;‘h_e 1. | (vii) Amount of monetary
organization (described on lines 1-9fin col. (i) listed in your} organization in col. ((Jil’)ggrg%a%iz%dlmgé support
above or IRC section  |governing document?| (i) of your support? U.S.?

(see instructions}) Yoo No Yes No Yoo No

Total . . B . - , . ,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for E Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ} 2013
Form 990 or 990-EZ.

332021
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION Page 2
- Support §cﬁe5ule for Organizations Described in Sections 1 iv) an Vi
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [Il. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c}) 2011 (d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membetrship fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 121,248.| 107,459.] 177,411.| 206,923.] 207,427.] 820,468.

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furmished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1througha . | 121,248.] 107,459.] 177,411.] 206,923.] 207,427.] 820,468.

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column )

6 Public support. subtract ling 5 from line 4.
Section B. Total Support
GCalendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f) Total

7 Amounts from line 4 121 ’ 248 - 107 . 459 Jd 177 . 411 - 206 ’ 923 - 207 z 427 . 820 r 468 .

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 3,847- 3,153- 2,705- 2,800- 4,771. 17,276-

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on 2,725. 2,005. 2,200. 2,548. 9,478.

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part [V.)

7 032. 7,032,

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . 5 . ... . _ ] 854,254,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (s6@ INSIUGHONS) .______.............oooocccemesroerssooeseenssees [ I 2,175, 626.
13 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boX and STOP Nere ... it et et set et eee e eee et s s s e nesseiteeeneneeanen sseeneanne P [:!
Section C. Computation of Pubﬁc Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (&) ... 14 96.04 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part I, ine 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..., 2

b 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 163, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization g D

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on fine 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... ... [ 2
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, if the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the

organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. . p :’
18 _Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions _....... | |:]

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990.2) 2013 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Organizations hed In Section
{Gomplete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part li. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) B> (a) 2009 (b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e) 2013 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

38 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1through5 ... ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on fines 2 and 3 received
fram other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support (subirctline 7¢ fromling 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {(a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e) 2013 {f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secutities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not inciuded in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV) -ocoeoee
13 Total support. (add tines 8, 10¢, 11, and 12)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this DOX aNd SEOP NBIE ......oooin oo eite i ee e e e i | < L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part il line 15 ... ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .. ... 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Partlil, line 17 . .. . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013, If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization |, ... |

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2012, I the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . ... » D
20 Private foundation., If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ....................... | 2 D
332023 09-25-13 1 . Schedule A {(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
l Eart !! | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a 0
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

W
r ) ) 2.

332024 09-25-13 Schedule A {Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2013
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- . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Suppliemental Financial Statements '
{Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 13

Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. '
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open 1o Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at yuww ire cov/farmaan Inspection
Name of the organization Empl

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

[Part] | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accou

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend ofyear . .. ...
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from (during year)
Aggregate valueatend of year
Did the organization inform ail donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . |:] Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose confetring
impermissible private benefit? ... [ ] Yes [] No
I Part Il I Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure

U WON -

Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

day of the tax year.
| Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation 8asemMents || . e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . ..., 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histaric structure

listed in the National Register | e e e 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it NOIAS? D Yes !:] No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p-

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year P $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(})
AN SEGHON 170MVANBHIN? ...t Cdves [N

9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnate to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements. ‘

| Part"lll;| Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XliI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical

treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:
{i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 890, PartX | ...t
2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts requiired to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930. Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
332051
09-25-13
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Schedule D (Form 90) 2013 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION Page 2
[Part T Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a [ Public exhibition
b ] Scholarly research
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose in Part Xill.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ...................ooooeo D Yes
| Part IV [ Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

d |:] Loan or exchange programs

e [:] Other

l:'No

DNO

O FOMM 900, Part X2 ettt e bt e et e e et aee bt ae s eseaes et e st e nm e ee e e Yes
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll and complete the following table:
Amount
€ BeginniNG DAIANGE ... oottt et ic
A AIONS UING BN VAT et ee e oo te et e s e ae s en s eaare et e id
e Distributions duriNg The YEAI ... ... ettt es e et e
T OENAING DAIANGE oo et et et et e e en e ete et v er e et eeeae e benten et sran e i
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 21?2 e LI ves

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XI_ ..o
] Part,v;l Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions | __..........cccccoovereinninenn.
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants orscholarships . .......................
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ..,
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance ... ...
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment B> %

b Permanent endowment P> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

(1T = T » B - o

-

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
(1) unrelated OrganiZations | ... ... et s 3ali)
(ii} related organizations 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3afii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ... ..., 3b

4 Describe in Part Xill the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
] Part VI [Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
GComplete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property {a) Cost or other (b} Cost or other {c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

12 LaN0 e 10,000.p =~ . 10,000.

b BUIAINGS ..o 225,968. 89,411. 136,557.
¢ leasehold improvements ...

d EQUIDMENt oo 98,298. 73,329. 24,969.
€ Other .........oooiiiiieiiiiieiiiiiiieiieee i e

Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10{c)) . ... ... b 171,526.

332052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION Page 3
]Part'VIl| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(8) Other

A

(B)

©)

)

(B)

(R

@

H)
Total. (Gol. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»
| Part Vlll| investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 890, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

1)

2

&)

@

&)

{6)

0]

@

)] , o
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) > ...
Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, fine 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

)

@

(©)]

(@)

)

(6)

]

®

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, Col. (B) iN@ 15.) ...........occuvviiiiiiiiiieeie et |
Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990 Part X hne 25
1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value .

(1) Federal income taxes
@
@)

4

&)

(&)

()

(]

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line25) ............... | . o
2. Liahility for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlil, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s flnanmal statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill -

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VI, line 12:
Net unrealized gains on investments 2a

Donated services and use of facilities 2b

a
b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d
e

710,181.

Other (Describe in Part Xill.) 2d

0.

A TINES 2a ThroUGN 2d et st r e n et s
710,181.

3 Subtract ine 2e fromM EINE T i ettt e s
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b : 4a

b Other (Describe inPart XIL) 4b
€ A NES AAANA 4D ettt et e b s 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12 ) i 5 710,181.

| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

703,408.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited fiInaNCial StaLEMIEBNES ettt
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities 2a

Prior year adjustments 2b

a
b
¢ Other losses 2c
d
e

Other (Describe in Part XILY ..o 2d
AGA INES 28 HAIOUGN 20 ..\ eeee oo oosee oo e 0.
3 Subtract line2efromline 1 ... ..o e 703,408.
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1: -
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line 7b
b Other (Describe in Part XIL) e ~
C ADAENES A ANA 4D oo eeeeeeoe oo e 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 703,408.
] Part Xlil] Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Ii, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

EXPLANATION: MANAGEMENT HAS CONCLUDED THAT ANY TAX POSITIONS THAT WOULD

NOT MEET THE MORE-LIKELY-THAN-NOT CRITERION OFFASB ASC 740-10 WOULD BE

TMMATERIAL TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS TAKEN AS A WHOLE. ACCORDINGLY, THE

ACCOMPANYING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS DO NOT INCLUDE ANY PROVISION FOR

UNCERTAIN TAX POSITIONS, AND NO RELATED INTEREST OR PENALTIES HAVE BEEN

RECORDED IN THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES OR ACCRUED IN THE STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION. FEDERAL AND STATE TAX RETURNS OF THE ENTITY ARE

GENERALLY OPEN TO EXAMINATION BY THE RELEVANT TAXING AUTHORITIES FOR A

PERIOD OF THREE YEARS FROM THE DATE THE RETURNS ARE FILED.

dopea Schedule D (Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION m

[Part Xl [ Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2013

332065
09-25-13
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MB No. -0047
SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OuR T Tt
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20 1 3

Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
. organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Internal Revenue Setvice . - N

P Information about Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) and its instructions is at

Name of the organization
WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 880, Part 1V, line 17.
required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the arganization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a Mait solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b [_—_j Internet and email soficitations f D Solicitation of government grants
c I:] Phone solicitations g D Special fundraising events

d [:l In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [:‘ Yes :, No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

it} Did v) Amount paid : .
(i) Name and address of individual " . fgn aiser | (iv) Gross receipts tg 20,» retaine% by) (vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity hc?rvfocnlirsgfg from activit fundraiser to (or retained by)
y contributions? Y listed in col. (i) organization
Yes.| No
TOUAl o iieeiiieiieiiieieeeeseseeieieeeiiiiiieeeeeiiiieiiireei e >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
332081
09-12-13
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

lPart”II |

Page 2

Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 (c) Other events
d) Total evenis
Lu SCELLANEOU NONE (aj A o o
S FUNDRAISER CC'), )
® (event type) (event type) (total number) '
3
c
(3]
|1 Grossrecepts ..o 4,751. 4,751.
2 Less: Contributions . ...
3 Grossincome (ine 1 minusline2) . ... 4 P 751. 4 y 751.
4 Cashoprizes | .. ...
5 Noncashprizes . ... . ...
B
123
§| 6 Rent/facity costs ... ...
|
@ |7 Foodandbeverages ...
=
8 Entertainment | .. ...
9 Otherdirect expenses . ................ 2,180. 2,180.
10 Direct expense summaty. Add lines 4 through 8 in column (dy > 2,180.
Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromline 3, column (d) ..o 4 2,571.

11
] E a?lll‘[ Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 890, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

, {b) Pull tabs/instant . {d) Total gaming (add
® . . .
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (6} Othergaming |y rough col. (c)
1 Grossrevenue ... .................. 12:980- 12:980-
o|2 Cashprizes | . ...
@
&
2|8 Noncashprizes .. ...
i
©
L[4 Rentfacilitycosts | . . ...
a
5 Otherdirectexpenses . ...
L_ves % |L_I Yes % |L_I Yes %
6 Volunteer 1abor ... No [Ino No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5in column (d) .. e | 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column (d) ........ccooooeiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiea | 12 ) 980.
9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities: KY .
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states? Yes [_l No
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? L] Yes Qﬂ No

b If "Yes," explain:

332082 09-12-13

1554121
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Schedule G (Form 890 or 990-£7) 2013 WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with nonmembers? Yes |_INo

12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed

to administer charitable gaming? | . .. ... ... et s [1ves No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:

a The organization's facility 13a %
B AN OUESIAE TACITLY ... oot ettt s st e o e oS e 13b %

14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name P>

Address P

15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? [ Yes E No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization p$ and the amount
of gaming revenue retained by the third party B $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address B>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation B $

Description of services provided P>

|:l Director/officer D Employee [:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a [s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
Fetain the SEate GAMING GBNSE? ... .. ...\ eeeeeesee oo e oo eosoosees oo sessssss s (XIves [INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
arganization's own exempt activities during the tax year L) 12,07 8.
]Pa,rt IV{ Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,

15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

332083 09-12-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2013
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§“6‘il“5§”
- omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
(Form 990 or 980-£2) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information,

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. - Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service B> Information about Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) and its Instructions is atwasw irs goultarmagn | Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION —_____

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

EXPLANATION: THE MANAGING DIRECTOR, BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR AND BOARD

TREASURER REVIEW FORM 990 PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 18:

EXPLANATION: THE 990 IS MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST, AND THROUGH

GUIDESTAR.ORG.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

EXPLANATION: GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVATILABLE

UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

INSTRUCTION: OUTREACH:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 19,433.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 19,433.

PRODUCTIONS: DIRECTING/DESIGN:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 22,650.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES ' 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 22,650.

INSTRUCTION: SUMMER :

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)

332211
09-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organization E mber
WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION -

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 20,311.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES | 20,311.

PRODUCTIONS: PERFORMANCE:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 8,569.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 8,5689.
ADMINISTRATION:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 653.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 653.

SLANT CULTURE FESTIVAL:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 10,908.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 10,908.

INSTRUCTION: CONSERVATORY:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 26,288,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 26,288,
oot a3 .’ Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2013)
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organization Emplover identification number
WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION ___

PRODUCTIONS: SHOP:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 1,560.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES ' 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES _ , 1,560.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 110,372,

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

EXPLANATION: THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED SINCE THE PREVIOUS YEAR'S

FILING.

38%«1-213 Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2013)
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990-T

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for
Walden Theatre Corporation
1123 Payne Street
Louisville, KY 40204
Prepared by

Anderson, Bryant, Lasky & Winslow, PSC
943 South First Street
Louisville, KY 40203

Amount due
or refund

No amount is due.

Make check
payable to

No amount is due.

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

Return must be
mailed on
or before

December 15, 2014

Special
Instructions

The return should be signed and dated.

300941
05-01-13




rom 990-T Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return OMS No. 1545-0887

(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))
For calendar year 2013 or other tax year beginning AUG 1 ’ 2 0 1 3 , and ending JUL 3 1 7 2 0 1 4 . 20 1 3
Department of the Treasury P Information about Form 890-T and its instructions is available at ), irs.gov/form990t. ! )
internal Revenue Service P> Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3). ?5&2;%@3!&'2’;%%%‘;"%2&‘ '
A |__lcheck box if Name of organization ( |___| Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D;gpnﬁgfg;;;gﬁggggagg number
address changed instructions.)
B Exempt under section | Print | WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
501(c)3 ) T o7 | Number, street, and room or suite na. If a P.0. box, see instructions. B eructions.)
[ ]408(e) _J220(e)} 'Y* 11123 PAYNE STREET
f:] 408A [:]530(;1) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
[ 1529a) LOUISVILLE, KY 40204 541800
G Book vawe ofallassets | F Group exemption number (See instructions.) »
368,106. G Check organization type B> | X | 501(c) corporation || 501(c) trust [T 401(a) trust [T other trust
H Describe the organization's primary unrelated business activity. B SEE STATEMENT 1
I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? .. ... > L lves [XIno
1f"Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation. |
J The books are in care of B> ORGANTZATION Telephone number B> 502-589-0084
Part I | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (G) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales . .
b Less returns and allowances cBalance p | 1c
2 Costofgoods sold (Schedule A, iRe 7) e, 2
3 Gross profit. Subtractline 2 fromline 1c 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach Form 8949 and ScheduleD) . ... 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part Il, line 17) (attach Form 4797) 4b
¢ Gapitalloss deduction for trusts 4¢
§ Income (loss) from partnerships and S corporations (attach statement) 5
6 Rentincome (Schedule G} . . .. ... ... 8
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedule E) . ., 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from conirolled organizations (Sch. F), . 8
9 Investment income of a section 501(c}(7), (8), or (17) organization (Schedule G)} 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule ) .. 10
11 Advertising Ineome (SChe0UIE J) 11 2,150. 2,150.
12 Other income (See instructions; attach schedule.) 12 ...
13__ Total. Combine lines 3 through 12 RSO 13 2,150.] 2,150.
1 Deductions Not Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.)
(Except for contributions, deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14  Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (SCNBAUIE K) 14
15 Salaries anA WAGES . . .. e et 15
16 Repairsand MaINENANCE || . ..o oo 16
17 BAGOBIIS e, 17
18 Interest(altach SCRBAUIE) e 18
19 Taxes and licenses . 19
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitat 20
21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) -
22 Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere onreturn ... 22a 22h
23 DBPIBLION ettt 23
24 Contributions to deferred compensation PIANS 24
25 Employes benefit DrOGraIMS | . ittt 25
26 Excessexemptexpenses (SChedule I} | ... .. 26
27 Excessreadership GOStS (SCNEAUIE J) .. .. ... oo 27 2,150.
28  Other deductions (attach schedule) 28
29 Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 29 2,150.
30  Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtractline 29 from line 13 . . 30 0.
31 Netoperating loss deduction (limited to the amount On N B0) 31
32  Unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subiractling 31 fromline 30 32 0.
33 Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see Instructions for eXCeplions.) 33 1,000.
34  Unrelated business taxable income. Subiract line 33 from line 32. If line 33 is greater than line 32, enter the smaller of zero or
o NN B2 34 0.
32301 . LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2013)
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Fomooo-Tot)  WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION -_—Pagﬂ
[Part lll | Tax Computation

35 Organizations Taxable as Gorporations. Seg instructions for tax computation.
Controlled group members (sections 1561 and 1563) check here B> [__1 see instructions and:
a Enter your share of the $50,000, $25,000, and $9,925,000 taxable income brackets (in that order):
M [s | @18 | @8 N
b Enter organization’s share of: (1) Additional 5% tax (not more than $11,750)  |$
(2) Additional 3% tax (not more than $100,000)
¢ Income tax on the amount on line 34
36 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income tax on the amount on line 34 from:

(1 Taxrate schedule or || Schedule D (FOMM 1041) oo

37 Proxy tax. See instructions
88  Alternative minimum tax

39 Total. Add lines 37 and 38 to line 35¢ or 36, whichever applies ..o

36
37
38
...... ag 0.

[Part IV] Tax and Payments

40a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116} . ... 40a
b Other credits (see instructions) ... 40b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 40¢
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) 40d

e Total credits. Add lines 40a through 40d
41 Subtract line 40e from line 39

42 Other taxes. Check if from: I:] Form 4255 [__| Form 8611 I:I Form 8697 l:] Form 8866 |:| Other (attach schedule) | 42

40e
41 0.

43 Totaltax. AAIINES A1aN 42 e e e 43 0.
44 a Payments: A 2012 overpaymentereditedt0 2013 44a

b 2013 estimated tax paymenis 44b

¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868 44¢

d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source (see instructions) ... 44d

e Backup withholding (see INStructionS) e 44e

f Gredit for small employer heaith insurance premiums (Aftach Form 8941y ... 44f

g Other credits and payments: D Form 2439

[ Form 4136 [ other Total B> | 44g .
45 Total payments. Add lines 44athroUgh 440 e e 45
46 Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached p- D _________________________________________________________ 46
47 Taxdue. [fline 45 is less than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amountowed . i B | 47 0.
48  Overpayment. If line 45 is larger than the total of lines 43 and 46, enter amount overpaid ... P | 48 ' 0.
49  Enter the amount of line 48 you want: Credited to 2014 estimated tax__ P | Refunded P | 49
|PartV _J Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
1 Atany time during the 2013 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority over a financial account (bank, Yes | Neo

securities, or other) in a foreign country? If YES, the organization may have to file Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial

Accounts. If YES, enter the name of the foreign country here g

2  During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it th& granior of, of Transteror 10, a fareign wrust?

If YES, see insfructions for other forms the organization may have to i1 1= T O

3 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year | )

Schedule A - Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation B> N/A

1 Inventory atbeginning of year . 1 6 Inventoryatendofyear .. 6 l
2 Purchases o, 2 7 Gost of goods sold. Subtract ling 6 ‘ . l
3 Gostoflabor ... .. 3 from line 5. Enter hereand in Part |, line2 . 7
4a Additional section 263A costs (ait. schedule) | 42 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to
b Other costs (attach schedule) . 4b praperty produced or acquired for resale) apply to
5 Total. Add lines 1 through4b ......... 5 the organization? ...
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and betief, it is true,
Si gn correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (cther than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.
Here MANAG ING D IRECTOR ay the discuss this return with
> the preparer shown below (see
Signature of officer Date Title instructions)? Yes |:| No
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s signaiure Date Check LI if |PTIN T T
Paid self- employed
Preparer PARBARA A. LASKY
Use Only Firm's name p ANDERSON, BRYANT, LASKY & WINSLOW, PSC [Firm'sEIN B
943 SOUTH FIRST STREET
Firm'saddress p» LOUISVILLE, KY 40203 Phoneno. (502)584-9793

323711 12-12-13
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Form 980-T (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Page 3

Schedule C - Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased

instructions)

1. Description of property

)

)

@

4

2. Rentreceived or accrued
{a) From personal property (if the percentage of B) From real and personal property (if the percentage 3(a) DEdggltixor:\]ﬁsd&:():g gczrg;ggggc\;’wgé ;:z :l]:)c’me in
rent for personal property is more than of rent for personal property exceeds 50% or if
10% but not mare than 50% ) the rent is based an profit or income)

1)

&)

)]

4

Total 0. |Total 0.
(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter gt) 'rf:tril mdl:]ﬁ:lg"ﬁ-

R er here and on page 1,
here and on page 1, Part), line 6, column (A) . . . . p 0 . |Part1 line6, coumn®) .. P 0.

Schedule E - Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

1. Description of debt-financed property

2. Gross income from

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable
to debt-financed property

or allocable to debt-
financed property

(a) Straight line depreciation

(b} other deductions

{attach schedule) (attach schedule)

W]

@

3)

4

4. Amount of average acquisition
debt on or allocable to debt-financed
property (attach schedule)

B, Average adjusted basis
of or allocable to
debt-financed property
(attach schedule)

6. Column 4 divided
by column 5

8. Allocable deductions
{column 6 x total of coiumns
3(a) and 3())

7. Gross income
reportable (cotumn
2 x column 6)

1) %
2 %
@ %
4 %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
TOWIS e > 0. 0.
Total dividends-received deductions included in COIUMN B ...ttt et eea e | 0.

Schedule F - Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlled organization

Employer idéntificaﬁon
number

Exempt Controlied Organizations

3. 4.

Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

Total of specified
payments made

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column §

_5- Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

)

]

)

{4)

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. Net unrelated income (loss)
{see instructions)

9. Total of specified payments
made

10. Part of column 9 that is included
in the controlling organization’s

11. Deductions directly connected
f with income in column 10
gross income

@
@
@)
@
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and on page 1, Part |, Enter here and on page 1, Part },
line 8, column (A). line 8, column (8).
TOBES .o oo oo oo > 0. 0.

323721 12-12-13
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Form 990-T (2013) WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Schedule G - Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization

(see instructions)

a

1. Description of income

2. Amount of income

3. Deductions
directly connected
(attach schedule)

4, Set-asides
(attach schedule)

5. Total deductions
and set-asides
(cal. 3 plus col. 4)

U]
@
3)
4)
Enter here and on page 1,|- Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 8, column (A). . |Part], line 8, column (B).
Totals | 0.

Schedule | - Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertis

(see instructions)

ing Income

1. Description of
exploited activity

2. Gross
unrelated business
income from
trade or business

3. Expenses
directly connected
with production
of unrelated

4. Net income {loss)
from unrelated trade or
business (column 2
minus column 3). If a
gain, compute cols. 5

8. Gross income
from activity that
is not unrelated
business income

6. Expenses
attributable to
column §

7. Excess exempt
expenses (column
6 minus column §,
but not more than

business income through 7. column 4).
(1)
()
@)
4
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part}, page 1, Part}, onpage 1,
{ine 10, col. (A). fine 10, col. (B). Part i, line 26.
Totals ..o » 0. 0. 0.

Schedule J - Advertising Income (see instructions)

I'P'a‘rt‘l | Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. isi i
. g Gr.ogs 3. Direct or (k‘:sds\)/?:(;ilggrr%illrl‘s 5. Circulation 6. Readership
1. Name of periodical a ir‘:grot::::g advertising costs ] col. 3), If a gain, compute income costs
cols. 5 through 7.
()WALDEN THEATRE . .
(2) PROGRAM 2,150. 0. 0. 3,854.]
3) -
4
Totals (carry to Part 11, ine (5)) ...... > 2,150. 0. 2,150. 3,854.

7. Excess readership
costs (column 6 minus
column §, but not more

than column 4).

2,150,

]Pértll"] Income From Periodicals Report
columns 2 through 7 on a line-by-ine basis.)

ed on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part I, fill in

2. Gross

4. Advertising gain

7. Excess readership

L dvertisin 3. Direct or {loss) (col. 2 minus 5. Girculation 6. Readership costs (column 6 minus
1. Name of periodical a income 9 advertising costs col. 3). If a gain, compute income costs column 5, but not more
cols. 5 through 7. than column 4).
(1)
@)
)
4
Totals from Part | 2,150. 0. 2,150.
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
tine 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part Il, line 27.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) ............_. > 2,150. 0. 2,150.

Schedule K - Compensation of Officers,

irectors, and T

rustees (see instructions)

1. wame 2. i i cmwoagto | Sompensation attuial

) %

2 %

&) %

©) %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part 1L line 14 i > 0.

Form 990-T (2013)
323731
12-12-13
38
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ARTICLES OF ANENDMENT
ARTICLES OF IMCORPORATION
MALDISN rnnasg; CORPORATION €23
 coprons 439

£ (]

1. The name of the Corporatiqn is walden Theatre

2. The Corporaiion'a Articles of Incorporation are amended
et forth on Annex A hereto.

to iead in their entirety as 8

3. There are no members of the Corporation entitled to

vote on the amendment of the Corporation's Articles of :
Incorporation. At & meeting of the Board .of pirectors of the
Corporation held on August 27, 1990;" the Board spproved, by a
vote of a majority of the dtrcctorc;ot“thy?Corporation then in
office, the amendmunt of the Corporation's Articles of .
Incorporation to read in their entirety as set forth on Annex A

NA15.178




The name of the corporstion shall be Walden Theatre
Corporation.

ARTICLE II
. pupation
The duration of the coxporation shall be poxp.tuui. e

ARTICLE IIT

The corporation is ozqanizo& exclusively for charieible,
oducational and Ittotary purposes within the noaninq of 8¢ction
501(c)r3; ot the Internal gcvonuo Codl ot.19l6. as amendeds and -
in  particuler to foster, encourage, - promote and develop
ahprccineton of and participation in the performing arts; to
provide means, equipment and facilities Eo gtto:d young persons

" an opporfunity to acquire knowledge of the scienca of stagecraft
and practical experience in thcaﬁre pxoduetion: to provide means,
equipment and facilities to afford qualified young authors,
dirsctors, performers or other vyouthful artists & medium through
which their skills in theatrical form way be proéuood and

pressented ¢to the publio; -to own, lease, operate and maintain




workshops and theatres; to provtdc'tnleruction in the the theatre
and the performing arte; and ¢o oultivate, promote, fostex,

'pCttorainq arts. K

ARTICLE IV
» Principal Office -
The mailing address ‘of the co:poiiitén's principal office
shall be 233 West Brosdway, Louisville, Kentucky 40202,

wers

The corporation Ls_onpoqdrcas 4
(a) to solicit, raceive, tcéopt,'ér acguire donations of

public or private funds;

(b) to distribute its funds for cﬁatitabio. educational and
l;ﬁergry purposes consistent with the provisionz of these
Articles, the by~laws of the corporation, and all applicable laws
and regulations;

(a) to buy, own, sell, convey, sssign, mortgage, or lease
any interest in personal or tdﬁi property, and to oconstruct,
maintain and operate 1np:ovci.nts on such rasal property,
‘necessary or incident to the accomplishment of the purposes set
forth in Article III hereof; o

(&l to do .and perforn all acts and to exercise all povers
given to nonprofit corporlfionl under the provisions of Chapter
273 of the Kentucky Revised Statutes, which are reasonably
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.disc:ininatc on the gtound

h the purposes set forth in Article IIX
tncona;n:cne'wteh the corporation’s
(e} {3) of the Internal Revenue

{or under the corzesponéing
rnal revenus law), &s &
educationsl and

necessary to accouplis
hereof - and which are not:
qualification under Section 501
code of the 1986, as amended

provision of any future Unitcd seaec- inte

corporation organized cxclulivoly for charitable,

literary purposss.

The ocorporation shall, in the conduct of its purposes, be

1nd.pondonc, non--cctnzian. cnd uon-donaqtnattonnl, and chall not

s o! scx nqc. race;’ crcod. color, -

physical disability, or nntional oriqin.

ARTICLE VII

AT

!gtognal Attag;s

The corporation shall have no capita
The ocorporation shall have no

1 stock nor shall it

operate for pecuniary profis,

poser to 1issue certificates of stock nor to declare dividands.
n is dedicated to and operated exclusivaely foz

The corporatio

charitable, educational and literary pn:poue- and no part of the

net esrnings of the co:po:ation shall inure to the benefit of any

ldexs or Lndlviduals nxcoph that the corporation

reascnable compensation
and distributlons in

private ghareho
shall be authorized and smpowered to pay

sarvices rendered and to make payments
ARTICLE IXX hereof.

for
furthsrance of the purposes set forth in




&‘.-

Mo substantisl part of the acttvittcl of the corporation
shall be the carrying on of propaq;ndn. or otherwise attempting

to influence legislation, and the co:po:ltion shall not
participate in, or intervene 4in (including the publishing or

‘distribution of statements) any political campaign on behalf of

any candidate for public bffice. Notwithstanding any other
provision of these Articles, the corporation’ shall not cerry on
any activities inconsistent with the corporation's qualification
under Section 301(c) (3) of the Internsl Revenus Code of the 1986,
es amended (or under the corresponding provision of any future
United Stuto- Internal revenue law), as a corporation organized
exclusively for charitahlo. odncaesonal and 1Ltotl:y purposes.

ARTICLE VIIT .

Hemburs rd of Directors

The corporation shall have no menbers. The affairs of the
corporation lhlll be managed and conductca by its duly elected
Board of pirocto:u in compliance with these Articles of
Incorporation, the by-laws of the dbtb@r-tlon; and all applicable
laws and regulations. The election of directors shall be as
prescribed by the by-laws. Any on§ or more of the corporation's
directors wmay be rcmovod from office by a majority vote of the
directors ot the corporation then in office whenever in those
directors' judgmant the best intarest of the corporatlon will be

served thereby.
Directors may make and adopt by-laws not inconsistent with

the provisions of these Articles or the laws of the Commonwealth




‘of Kentucky. Adoption of by-laws and subsequent asendments
thereto shall be effective only upon the affirmative vote of &
majority of the directors of thu gorporation.

ARTICLE IX

Dissolution of the Corporation

Upon .the dissolution of thc~-qo:por¢tion, the Board of

Directors shall, after paying or making provision for the payment

of all of the debts and liabilities of the corporation,

‘ distribute of all of the assets of the corporation (&)
exclusively to further the purposes of thc corporation, or (b) to

| ‘ such o:qanization as shill - at the time qualify as an cxc-pt
é " organization withiu thc ‘meaning of Section $01(c) {3} of the
Internal Ravenue Cods of 1986. as a-ondcd {or the eo::oupendinq

3 . provision of any future Unitod States Internal revenue law), as
- the Board of Dirsctors shall determine. Any such assets not 80
disposed of shall be distributed by the Circuit Court of the
gounty in whach the principal office of the corporation is then
tocated, or to an organisation or organisations to be used Lﬁ'
such manner as in the judgment of the court will best accomplish

- ‘ the purpose for which the corporation was organized.

ARTICLE X :-

Limitation of Director Liability

The personal Liability of a dirsctor to the gorporation for

monetary damages for breach of his/her duties as a director shall

be eliminated;

provided, however, that the 1iability of a

-s-
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{a) for any

director shall not be eliminated as follows:

' ttaninceion in which the dixector’s personal £inencial interest

is in conflict with the financial interests of the corporations
(b) for acts or omissions not in good faith or which invalve
intentional ui-conduce or are knovn eo the director to be a

violation of law; or (¢} for any transuctton from which the

d;:ooto: dcrivodlup improper personal benefit.

ARTIGLE XX =

Indemnification
&ho corporatton shall 1ndoan1!y cnch of its current or’
fo:-: dixcctor: or. ‘ofticers (nnd hts or;hcr hnttn, executors and

'gadninistratorll for expenses actuclly and roalonably incurred by .

luch director or officer in coancction with the defense of any
action, suit or proceeding, civil or criminal, in which he or she
is made a party by reason of being or having boin such a director
or officer; provided, that no director "or officer shall be
indemnified for expenaes incurred, if he or she shall be adjudged
in esuch action, suit or proceeding to be liable for willful ’
uitc&nduct or wanton and reckless disregard for human rights,
ua!ciy - or “property in  the ‘pézfozmqnce of such director's or
officer's duty to the corﬁoration. The corporation shall also
advance amounts to a current or former director or officer (and
his or her heirs, executors and administrators) to be used in the
payment of expanses arising in connection with the defenss of any
action, suit or procseding, cﬁyil or criminal, in which any

dirsctor or officer of the corporation is made a party by reason

-6 =
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of being or having bsen such director or officer, provided that _
the person recelving the advance agrees in writing prior to the
xncotpi of such advance *to  reimburse the corporation for all
amounts advanced if the " person is adjudged 1iable for willful
aisconduct or wanton and reckless disregard for human rights,
safety or property in the performance of his ér her duty to the
corporation. In addition, the corporation may provide
indemnification to & current or former director or officer in
other circumstances to the extent authorised by the bylaws of the
corporation or by a resolution of the Board of Directors, or as
provided for in an nqricn.né‘bdtuacn the director or officer and

- the corporstioa.

9999%,30178
79:8b
MA31.178
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DRENELL K. bAVIS (4 £F7 o FRANKFORT,
Nevtetury : K M.\l'rm KY

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION
OF NONSTOCK, NON-PROFI'T CORPORATION

1. DREALLL 8, D 8VIS. Seeretary of Stute of the Commamweoalth of l\'o-mm'k,\ :
cetify that there hus been dleliv ﬁrml Jo my office artielen of neorporation of
WALDEN THHATRE CORPORATION
The name and address of the vegistered muml n/ llmt corporation is

NANCY N, SHEXTON
“$b4 BELLEWOOD ROAD
"ARLHEHXSE, KENTUCKY

(%114 sran .
NOW L THEREF WL, finding that these articles of incorporation conform to lae
anad that all fees therefore haviug been paid ox presevibed by e, 0 DRENELL K.
DAVIS, Seerctary of State, fasue thin Coetifieate of lneorporation,

- Issued this: - 30TH duy of APRIL L9176,

at Frankfort, Kentucky.

Doiapece £ B

BSALNATARY OF BTATA

RECIETPARY OF NTATE ASMISVANT WACARTARY OF 8IATE
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PITHEANY OF STATL 1F KPR

L IR TANICY 1)

el e ARTICLER OF INCORPORAT LON

(\ ) »
'\')""_"'7({’{\'2{)!{/;1’ a¥

e "‘"-ﬂ © WALDEN TIEATRE GORBOKATION

i smndet s bpaendy ot Ly ow wade fneoeporator of o gonstock, monprof (1 cors
potat foa ander the provirions of Clapter 278 ol the Kentucky Revised Btatutes,

hereby wlopts the ol loving Artletus ol tncorporat fon {or such corperat fons

[y

ARGICLE | -

NAME

the same of the carporat fon abatl be Waldeo Theatre Corpuration,

Mﬂ'i(:l-l‘: It { [‘ ’/
I)u(:tA'l‘mN § ! ' 18113

The period of duratfon of thln wrporutluu uhnll tw parputua!.
ARTI(.I.E l
PURPOSE
The corparation iy oiganized exclusively for charitable, educational and cul-
tural purposes; and in particular to foster, encourage, promete and develop appre-
clatian of and pact h'llp.-nuun in the performing m‘.tn: to provide mesns, equipmentl and
facilities to attatd al) perkond an appartunity to aequire knowlwige of the selence
vl Muum’hll( “ivl m.wl leal eapurdence fa thealre mmhwlhms to pravide meatn,
equiptent and facditlos to atford mmltllml yisting, authors, ullrucwru. pur!urm-u or
other ysuthtul artists o medfum through whicl thele ukilla fn theatvical torm suy be
produced und presented to the publiie; to own, tease, operate and mafatain workshops
and theatred; Lo pt'uVﬂlu fastruction in the theatre and the performing arts; and to

cultivate, promote, fonter, sponsar and develop the understandiog, taste and appre-

clatfon ol the perfosming arts.
ARTICLE 1V
POWEKH

as bhe cutporat fon shiad b have aud may vavteing any and all powers set totth

S Lhapter 278 ad thee Kentuhy Revined Statuten whivh ate necossary, wubgabile wad

proper Fot the attalumat ol (te Foregolur pal pones,

G, A catpot ot ban nbal ] bave gtk may eaviciee Tnod sates conatstenl Lith ate




T A S A A D AT ST

purposes odl other powers glven to nunstosk, nonpral it corparat lona under the

proviatone ol Chapted 21 ol the Kentucky Hevined Statutes.
v e sorparatlon shall, fn the conduet of (e purposen, he independent
wore-tees (i) Lanry sl o degomtoat fonat, and shalt col dinceiminate on the groundy
ol Ben, 1ave, cteed, culor o nat fonal ovigly,
d, Ko pait ot the net carnings of the corporat fen ahall foure Lo the
bened 1L of , or e distsbutable to, Its members, divectors, offlcera, or athier
private pesuons; except thal the vorporat fon shall be authortzed and (-mpnwnui
Lo pay teamaable compennat bon Lor porvites rondored and ta mabke pﬁymvutn and
distribut fons (n turtherance n.l the purposes set forth In ARTICLE LI hm;(-ul.
e, -Nooughet ant (ol |mr( ul the activitien of Hw corporat fun shall be the
careying L ot prognnda, or olheryide at tempt fug ta Inlluence luululutluu.
and the corporat lon sl mu part h hmlu lu. ut lmervmw in Cineluding the
publishing or dhurllmtiuu of statements) any’ pullth- al campaign on bvhulf of
any candfdate tor public offfve. Nutw!(lmtamllng any other provislon uf these
Articles, the corporation shall not ecarry on any other activities not pes"mlum‘t
to be «-.x.rrh-d on (1) by a corporation exeupt from Federal income tax under
Seetion 501 (e) () ol the Internal Ruveuuu wde of 1954 {or the corvesponding

provisfen of any future United Statesd tnternal Revenue Law) or (2) by o corpari-

o, captviliat lons 1o thvh are detuet Ible under Sect ton 370((2)(2) uf the

tstornal Kevepe Code ot 1% (o the curreapotst b, provietan of asy fatare

Untted States lnternal Kovenue Law),
ARTICLE V
REGULATISH OF AFFAIRS
i af fatdon ot the corporat lon shall be managod by the Bourd of Directers
tn compilam ¢ Wil thewe Arcieles ul Incarporad fan amd the By-Laws ol the vor-
Pt at o,
ARVIGCLE VI
HOARL OF [IRFCIORY
My dhete nhabl e ao m-mlmrn' gl thae curperat fon.
e Al tesid o) (ieectorn sl [ e Compoeant ab fhees G persona, abboaet

whiem oladl boave b ot tated thaclr futerent b and appies fatdoa of the avtn, nd




in partteutar the theatrical artu. One MHroctor uh.ulll e the Producer-Birector

o the Walden Theatre, one Birector whall be the Hesdmanter of the Walden School,

and the thivd blreetor uhull he a swomher of the Hunrd of Biroctoen of Walden Hchool

Corpurat fon Al be appolntud by the first IHU in ducurduuce with the procedure set

forth in the Sy-Laws ot the corporatdon.  The toard of Dirvectorn of Walden Theatre

Corporat tun shall bhave authorfty to ulnvt u!T!rurﬂ and crumuittees, and to exercise

uny und atl powers araited to Buarde of Dlreetors or to the weubhera of nonstack,

nunprof ft organfzat fons estobl fshed under Kentucky i, The Board of Directora shall,

at its organieat tonsl mecting, catablish the teros ;f the initial members of the Board,
¢.  The named and addresses of the Initist Board of Directors are as ltollows:

i‘ Nascy No Sexton, 904 Beilewoud Raoad, Anchorape, Kentucky 40213: Producer~

Blrector, Wnt'vu Theatres ' .

2. Edward F. Vermillion, 12306 Mistletoe Road, Anchorage, Kentucky 40223;

- C e e e cemmany o e ve s e ———

ueudmantur. walden Schuul..und

3. John G, rurrnll. Kuntucky uome Llfu Bu!ldins, Louiuvllle, Kentucky 40202.

appointed.
ARTICLE VI

REGISTERED OFFICE AND AGENT

The regtatered office of the corporafinn shall be 904 Bellewood Road, Ancﬁurage.
Kuntucky 40229, wml the regintered agont of the eorporat fog shall be Naney N. Sexton,
904 Bulbewoud Romd, Aneliorage, Kentucky 40221,

ARTICLE VI1T
ANENDMENTS

These Artileles of lnrarporaiiun may be amended by 8 majority vote of the neﬁburs
af the Board of Dicectors having o right te vole and preseat at a duly ;nlled moect ing
of wald Board ot whivie o quorum §s present.,

ARLICLE IX
INGORPARATOR
The sole dnvorgurator of the corperation s Nansey N, Suutuﬁ. 904 Hellewead Road,
Auvhorage, Kentucky 40227,
ARFICLE X
IIESOLIT 10N
Uprm the diesalut fon of the corporat loa, the Board ol Blrocters shslt, stter

poay i ot mak bug provislon tor the payient ot abl ot the Fabblitbew of the cospees




Viesty dfspads ob all of the aynein of the caurporat ton vaclusively for the purgedes

ot the corpoat b (e woeh maanety or (o such utganlgat fon or arganieat oo o

ntend ad vpetabind eac lusively Tor charitabile, ordgent Sunaly religloun or aetent if i
uuu'nm‘o; b nhall at 'llu- thoe qualily as an vxempt arpandgat ton ar argantaast biny
aseds 1 ot bon WG O o The Intormdgl Revenue Cobe ot 19%4 (ar the carrspond ing

Wy bututs Ul States Tnternad Revenue Lawdy on fhe Board of 1eee fars

pravisten ol

whiall detevuine,  Any sucls anset s mil we ulln;.nmml af shall he diaposcd of by the

Contt ol Commn Fleas of the county fo which the prinecipdl of Mlee of the corpoiat lon
tn then fovated, exclunively tor such pm]inm-u ur fo.such organfeat fon ot argani-

aations, ap wibl Conrt alabl determine, which-are orpsnd zed and opegated exclunively

ot s b pot pones.,

1H PESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the stppnature of the pole Incorporstor, this

R1ga day ol Apeils 1976

STATE OF EKENTUCKY ) /
} 88
COUNTY (F JEFPERSON)

1, a Notary Pubilic, fn and for H;c' State and Gounty aforesaid, do hereby certify
that the torepebmg Avtleben ol Tacosporat fon o Walden Theater Corporat fon vete
thin duy prasfon el Bedare me fa Che :iNtu aind County pterombd awl w@ro- wbpised Sl
wt knowlvdped hv., HANCY No SEXTON, as fhe nole lmn‘lpnhl!u‘l‘ thereot, l‘n Be fier Lrew
and voluatary et aud deed,

WEIREEY oy had aid seal thils 'zlt‘s. day ot April, 1976,

My Lamumbunbon haplrest | .#. oF 1L iETe
- " . .
“/ ‘\ - . . altas ‘[ .
Rutary A Yoy /J'- -

EHn IhaTRUMILNL PR PARLD BY:

<
el L2 g beead

HUTHEEPRRW VOO R

Aln.rg I“b, At | aw

PO Bendue b e Moo 0L bl flay

Toesdwatlde, bontn, S99
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Certified Public Accountants

Prociding timelv. accnrate. usclud information to deciston meakers

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Walden Theatre Corporation
Louisville, KY

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Walden Theatre Corporation, (the
Theatre)(a not-for-profit organization) which comprise the statements of financial position as of
July 31,2014 and 2013, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash
flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order 1o design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control.
Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements,



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Walden Theatre Corporation as of July 31, 2014 and 2013, and the changes
in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

AM} 15~a-x, V-‘Ja + fssArnr ,/ﬂ.fvf-,

Louisville, Kentucky
November 3, 2014




STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

JULY 31,2014 AND 2013

ASSETS
Cash
Accounts receivable
Prepaid expenses
Land, building and equipment, net

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2014 2013
$ 140,119 $ 178,377
43,742 12,808
12,719 8,508
171,526 161,048
$ 368,106 $ 360,741
$ 16520 $ 9,524
13,575 19,979
30,095 29,503
338,011 331,238
338,011 331,238
$ 368106 $ 360,741

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JULY 31,2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Change in net assets $ 6,773 $ 69814
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided (used) by operating activities:
Depreciation 13,052 11,996
(Increase) decrease in operating assets:
Accounts receivable (30,934) (2,191)
Prepaid expenses 4,211) (2,744)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 6,996 911
Deferred revenue (6,404) 5,286
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities (14.728) 83.072
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of fixed assets (23,530) (16,988)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Payments on note payable - (8,232)
Net increase (decrease) in cash (38,258) 57,852
Cash at beginning of year 178,377 120,525
Cash at end of year $ 140,119 $ 178,377
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
Interest paid 5 20 8§ 196

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION
JULY 31,2014 AND 2013

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Walden Theatre Corporation (a not-for-profit corporation) (the Theatre) was
incorporated in Louisville, Kentucky in 1976 exclusively for charitable,
educational and literary purposes; to foster, encourage, promote, and develop
appreciation of and participation in the performing arts; to provide means,
equipment and facilities to afford young people an opportunity to acquire
knowledge of the science of stage craft and practical experience in theatre
production; to provide means, equipment, and facilities to afford qualified young
authors, directors, performers, or other youthful artists a medium through which
their skills in theatrical form may be produced and presented to the public; to
own, lease, operate, and maintain workshops and theaters; to provide instruction
in the theatre and the performing arts; and to cultivate, promote, foster, sponsor,
and develop an understanding and appreciation of the performing arts. The
Theatre is open to students from public, parochial, and private secondary schools
without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, or disability. The Theatre
offers its students instruction in movement, voice, acting, playwriting,
improvisation and auditioning, and further provides assistance to its graduating
seniors in college selection and placement.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Theatre have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables and other
liabilities.

Basis of Presentation

Financial statement presentation follows the recommendations of the Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC)
with regards to financial statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under this
guidance, the Theatre is required to report information regarding its financial
position and activities according to three classes of net assets: unrestricted net
assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and permanently restricted net assets. A
description of the three net assets categories follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets: include the portion of expendable funds that are
not subject to donor-imposed restrictions.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets: include gifts for which donor-
imposed restrictions have not been met.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

Permanently Restricted Net Assets: include amounts which the donor has
stipulated that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be
made available for program operations in accordance with donor
restrictions.

Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements.
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported
revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, cash consists of all savings and
checking accounts on deposit.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consist primarily of fees due from program services. The
Theatre considers accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no
allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible,
they will be charged to operations when that determination is made.

Land, Building and Equipment
Land, building and equipment are recorded at cost if purchased and fair market
value if donated and depreciated based on the straight-line method over the

estimated useful life of the respective assets (5-40 years). The cost of property
and equipment purchased in excess of $500 is capitalized.

Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue results from recognizing tuition revenue in the period in which
the service is performed. Accordingly, tuition fees received for the next year are
deferred until the instruction commences.

Contributions

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support, depending on the existence and/or nature of any
donor restrictions.

10




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

Support that is restricted by the donor is reported as an increase in unrestricted net
assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in which the support is
recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an increase in
temporarily or permanently restricted net assets, depending on the nature of the
restriction. When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction
ends or purpose restriction is accomplished), temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as
net assets released from restrictions.

Donated Services

No amounts have been reflected in the financial statements for donated services.
The Theatre pays for most services requiring specific expertise. However, many
individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the
Theatre with programs and solicitations.

Expense Allocation

Expenses are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of periodic
time and expense studies and building usage. Management and general expenses
include those expenses that are not directly identifiable with any other specific
function but provide for the overall support and direction of the Theatre.

Advertising
Advertising costs are charged to expense when incurred.

Income Tax Status

The Theatre is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code. In addition, the Theatre qualifies for the charitable
contribution deduction under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an
organization other than a private foundation under Section 509(a)(1).

Management has concluded that any tax positions that would not meet the more-
likely-than-not criterion of FASB ASC 740-10 would be immaterial to the
financial statements taken as a whole. Accordingly, the accompanying financial
statements do not include any provision for uncertain tax positions, and no related
interest or penaltics have been recorded in the statement of activities or accrued in
the statement of financial position. Federal and state tax returns of the entity are
generally open o examination by the relevant taxing authorities for a period of
three years from the date the returns are filed.

11




NOTE 2.

NOTE 3.

NOTE 4.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED

CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

Cash — The Theatre periodically has cash balances in financial institutions in
excess of amounts federally insured. The risk is managed by maintaining all
deposits in high quality financial institutions.

Receivables — Financial instruments that are exposed to credit risk consist of
accounts receivable. Accounts receivable are principally with individuals living
in the Louisville area. Realization of these accounts is dependent on various
individual economic conditions.

LAND, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT

At July 31, 2014 and 2013, the cost and accumulated depreciation of land,
building and equipment were as follows:

2014 2013

Land $ 10,000 $ 10,000
Building 79,700 79,700
Building improvements 146,268 132,456
Furniture and equipment 98,298 88,581

Total costs 334,266 310,737
Less accumulated depreciation (162,740) (149.689)
Land, building and equipment, net $ 171,526 $ 161,048
Depreciation expense $ 13052 § 11,99

LINE OF CREDIT

The Theatre has available a $40,000 line of credit, Interest is payable monthly at
arate of 1 % above prime (4.25% on July 31, 2014). There was no outstanding
balance at July 31, 2014,

12




NOTE 5.

NOTE 6.

NOTE 7.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLAN

The Theatre maintains a defined contribution salary deferral plan covering
substantially all employees. Under the plan, the Theatre contributes up to a 3%
match on behalf of the employees. The expense to the organization under this
plan for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013 was $7,583 and $7,852,
respectively.

RENTAL INCOME

Rental income is derived from rent received for use of the Theatre’s facilities.
Rental income for the years ended July 31, 2014 and 2013 was $4,646 and
$2.800, respectively, and is included in miscellaneous income on the statement of
activities,

IN-KIND DONATIONS

The Theatre records various types of in-kind support, including materials and
other intangible assets. Contributed in-kind support is recognized in accordance
with FASB ASC 958-605-25, “Accounting for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made.” This pronouncement requires recognition of professional
services received if those services (a) create or enhance long-lived assets or (b)
require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing those skills, and
would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. The services
received by the Theatre do not meet these criteria.

Contributions of tangible assets are recognized at fair market valuc when
received. The amounts are reflected in the accompanying financial statements as
support and are offset by like amounts included in expenses or assets. In-kind
donations for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013 were $824 and $2,744,

respectively.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS — CONTINUED

NOTE 8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events for recognition or disclosure in the
financial statements through November 3, 2014, which was the date at which the
financial statements were available to be issued.

In August, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Theatre approved a merger with
Blue Apple Players, a local nonprofit theater company producing original

educational musicals and programs that engage young people. The merger of the
organizations is expected to be completed by December 31, 2014.

QABLW Clients'Walden Theatre Corparation 201 £:Reparts & Letters: 20140731 Walden Fin Stims 05130 docx

14




Form w-g

{Rev. December 2011}

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Numbeér and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (as shown on your income tax return)
Walden Theatre Carporation

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriaté box for federal tax classification:
[T individual/sole proprietor C Corporation

[J Other {see instructions) »

[] s Comoration 0 Partnership [ Trust/estate

D Limited liability compary. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=partnership} »

& Exempt payee

Address {number, street, and apt. or suite no.)
1123 Payne Street

Requester’s name and address {optional)

City, state, and ZIP code
Louisville, KY 40204

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here {optional)

Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN}

-Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on the “Name” tine
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number {SSN). However, for a .
resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part { Instructions on page 3. For other - ) -
entities, itis your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to geta

TIN on page 3.

Note. If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guldelines on whose

number to enter.

Social security number |

Employer identification number |

Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

" 1. The number shown on this form is ry correct taxpayer identification number (or | am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a} | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b} | have not besn natified by the Intermal Revenue
Service (RS} that { am subject to backup withholding as a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that { am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. lama U.8. citizen or other U.S. person {defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax retum. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and
generally, payments other than interest and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

_Instructions on page 4. :

Sign

Signature of
Here

- U.8. person b

Mimbi‘vgdo/ Date > {D/ (1 /l‘z"

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form

‘A person who is required to file an information retum with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) o report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, mottgage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an {RA.

Use Form W-8 only if you are a U.8. parson (including a resident
alien}, to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to: .

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct {or you are waiting fora
number to be issued),

2. Gertify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt

payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership Income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of

A Mttt

$ -
Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-9 fo request
your TiN, you must use the requester’s form if it is substantially similar
to'this Form W-8. ’

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal fax purposes, you are
considered & U.S. person if you are:

* An individual who is a U.S. citizen or 1.8, resident alien,

* A partnership, corporation, company, or association created or
crganized in the United States or under the laws of the United States,

* An estate (other than a foreign estate), or ‘
* A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for parinerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners’ share of income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where 2 Form W-2 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax. Therefore, if you are a U.S. person thatis a
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income.

effectively connected incoms.

Cat. No. 10231X

Formn W-9 (Rev. 12-2011} .



Teacher Evaluation
Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players: Johnny Appleseed

Thank You! This information helps us continue to improve our programs and ensure that
they support student learning and your work in the classroom.

*1. Was the performance of Johnny Appleseed a good use of school day time?
~

{u.

Yes

No
If no, please share with us your reason to help us improve.

il

*2, Following the educational musical, Johnny Appleseed, did you notice: (please
check all that apply)

a New curiosity among students about the arts, or other related topics?

a Energized classroom discussion about topics in the musical?
Tell us about it! (Optional)

*3.Do you feel the program helped you with Common Core Standards, Program

Review, or other required learning goals?
r

.

Yes

No
Please explain

=

e of

*4.0f you received the Lesson Plan did you find it helpful?
-

Yes
e No

c | did not receive the lesson plan
5. Please share with us some examples of ways you feel this program made a
positive difference to students.

=




Please share with us some examples of ways you feel this program made a positive
difference to students.

6. Teacher Name and Grades you teach

]

o | o

Teacher Name and Grades you teach

7. Best way to contact you

=]
|
] af
Best way to contact you
8. School Name and Location
]
4 ] =f

School Name and Location

Done

Powered by SurveyMonkey
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Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players

Employee Salaries

Employee

Charles N Sexton
Alison Huff

Paul J Lenzi

Heather A Burns
Donna J Adams
Jason | Spradiin
Hallie K Dizdarevic
Jennifer A Pennington
Melinda C Crecelius
William C Marshall Il
Ann E Smith

Charles Neill Robertson (EE)
Margaret Philiips
Mera K Corlett
Sabrina M Spalding
Ben Park

Matilda W Andrews
Lindsay Pike

Salary

70,000.00
60,000.00
45,000.00
39,000.00
38,110.00
37,728.00
29,200.00
29,200.00
29,200.00
27,000.00
26,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
25,000.00
17,200.00
15,000.00
12,500.00
12,000.00

Page 1 of 1




Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(muynstrk 11i5 1xk2i0kyywyo))/defau...

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

General Information
Organization Number 0069447

Name WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Profit or Non-Profit N - Non-profit

Company Type KCO - Kentucky Corporation

Status A - Active

Standing G - Good

State KY

File Date 4/30/1976

Organization Date 4/30/1976

Last Annual Report 7/1/2015

Principal Office 1123 PAYNE ST
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

Registered Agent CHARLES N. SEXTON
1123 PAYNE STREET
LOUISVILLE, KY 40204

Current Officers

President Brad Keeton
Vice President Mark Robich
Secretary Amy Fitzgerald
Treasurer Joseph M. Legel
Director Hal Park
Director Mark Bauman
Director Christy Henderson
Director Shannon Ragland
Director David Brown
Director Patty Loeser
Director Kristen Riddick
Director Tracy Karem
Director Greg Simms
Director Alison Huff
Director Patti Clare
Director Carrie Nath
Director David Phillips
Director David Morrison
Director Michele Koch
Director ] Tanner Watkins
Director Jackson Andrews
Director Susan Cohen
Director Laura Meyer

[of4 8/26/2015 9:48 AM



0069447.09

.- - g Receved and Filed,
ARTICLES OF MERGER PP
Fee Receipt $8.00

Alison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Secretary of State

amcray
SUR

BETWEEN
BLUE APPLE PLAYERS, INC.
x"XND

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 273, specifically KRS 273.161 through 273.390,
known as the Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Acts. the undersigned nonprofit corporations
adopt the following Articles of Merger for the purpose of merging Blue Apple Players, Inc., a
Kentucky nonprofit corporation {Organization Number 0218437} into ‘Walden Theatre
Corporation, a Kentucky nonprofit corporation (Organization Number 0069447) as the surviving
corporation, with its principal office located at 1123 Payne Street, Louisville, Jefferson County,
Kentucky 40204.

FIRST: The name of the surviving entity is: Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players, Inc.
The street address of the surviving registered agent is: Alison Huff, 1500 River Shore Drive
#304, Louisville, Kentucky 40206.

SECOND: The Plan of Merger (attached hereto as Pxhibit A) was approved by a
Resolution (attached hereto as Exhibit B) of the majority of the Board of Directors of both
Walden Theatre Corporation and Blue Apple Players, Inc., on August 18, 2014. Neither
corporation has Members who are entitled 1o vote.

THIRD: No debt or outstanding liability exists for ¢ither corporation, and the surviving
corporation is now responsible for all outstanding commitments and obligations of either

corporation.




—

FOURTH: No changes are adopted to the surviving corporation’s existing Articles of
[ncorporation except for the new name, the new registered agent, and the size of the merged
Board of Directors, which shall reduce over time after current Board Members complete their
term of office,

FIFTH: The Merger contemplated by the attached Plan shall take effect on January 1,
2015 at 12:01 AM., local time.

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky that
the forgoing is true and correct.

BLUE APPLE PLAYERS, INC.

By: I -

Name: ), Tanner Watkins

Title:  President

WALDEN THEATRE CORPORATION

By: __| W&w

Name: Michele Koch

Title: President

THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

LESLIE E. VIDRA, Attorney
ULRICH & VIDRA.LLC
115 E. Spring Street

Suite 100 Elsby Building
New Albany, Indiana 47150
(812) 945-2800

KBA #73070




1.

Walden Theatre / Blue Apple Players: A Plan to Merge

Common Understandings
for Monday, August 18, 2014 Board Meetings

Legal Organization & Articles of Incorporation

Waiden Theatre, through its current 501(c)(3) non-profit status, will be the | legal organization,
Steps to file restated Articles of Incorporation with the Kentucky Secretary of State will be
completed as quickly as is practical subsequent to the vote to merge.

4.

Name of Merged Organization

Walden Theatre/Blue Apple Players will be the initial, tem porary name of the organization.

Within 4 months of merger, the newly merged board will lead strategic planning to create a
name for the merged organization along with a plan to implement branding and marketing
to ensure high visibility among all stakeholders, optimal capacity building, and sustainability
of its diverse income streams,

Headquarters

The initial corporate headquarters will the offices of Walden Theatre, 1123 Payne Street,
Louisville, Kentucky 40204. All staff will be located at this facility.

Current space rented by Blue Apple Players, 625 East Market Street, Louisvill e, KY 40202 will
be maintained on a month to month basis for transition {$550/month), and will be used by
staffs for overflow as needed.

A facility feasibility plan will be developed during the first year of merger.

By-Laws

The By-Laws of Walden Theatre will govern the merged organization.

5.

Board of Directors

Implementing merger will require the visionary leadership of the Board of Directors, their
significant time, and financial support.

a)

b)
¢}

Common Understandings for Merger: Walden Theatre/Biue Apple Players

Current Directors on both Boards will be invited to serve as voting members on the merged
Board, with the exception of staff, consistent with Walden Theatre By-Laws.

Current terms will be honored. On term expiration, Walden Theatre By-Laws will govern,

Officers: Prior to an annual meeting to be held within 4 months of merger, Walden
Theatre’s current officers will continue their terms.

Election of Officers: Merged Board. At the Annual Meeting to be held within 4 months of
merger, the Board will vote on a slate of officers for the first two years. Officers will reflect
an integration of Directors from both Walden Theatre and Blue Apple Players.

Standing Board Committees that members are expected to participate mclude Finance
Committee, Development & Marketing Committee, Program 1ing




f} Board meetings are held at Walden Theatre, on the third Monday of every other month at
£:00pm. ’

6. Mission & Vision

A new vision and mission statement will be developed and approved by the merged Board of
Directors as part of Strategic Planning.

Viston {interim): Building artistic, academic, and social skills for young people through the
power of theatre.

Mission {interim}: Respecting young people’s enormuous ability to learn and achieve, our
mission is to develop generations of collaborative, empathetic, confident, and creative young
people with a lifelong regard for theatre as a mirror on the world.

7. Strategic Plan

A new strategic plan will be developed within 6 months after the merger takes place. This
planning process will include, among other tasks:

a) Anew mission and vision will be developed and approved by the members of the merged
Board of Directors as part of the Strategic Plan.

b) A new name will be explored and adopted by the merged Board of Directors as part of the
Strategic Plan.

¢} Facility Planning.

8. Capital Campaign

a) Itis expected that a capital campaign will be needed within the early years of merger to
address space challenges at Walden Theatre which limit participation and income growth.

b) Strategic planning by the merged Board will further address facility issues, along with
Committees currently exploring options.

¢} The Board will be expected to take leadership rales in this campaign along with key
community partners.

9. Programs {see attached overview)

a) Merged planning will continue to refine and evaluate program offerings ~ mindful of
community needs and partnerships, the marketplace (earned and contributed), and optimal
use of staff expertise, Programs will reflect mission and vision and aligned to enhance
quality outcomes and support growth,

b) Building on recommendations of the Program Committee, an overview of initial merged
programs is attached. This reflects a strong history of conservatory and community
outreach and serves youth (Pre-K to High School) and mission refated professional
development for adults.

10. Intellectual Properties
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a) Educational musicals created by Blue Apple co-founders Paul Lenzi and Geraldine Ann
Snyder will continue to be owned by Lenzi and Snyder. The merged organization will
have use of this material at no charge. At their death, as specified in their will{s), this
material will be given to the merged organization.

b} Storytime Theatre and other curriculum material created by Blue Apple educators will
become the property of the merged organization.

11. Sets & Costumes

Blue Apple created sets and costumes for the musicals and other programs will become the
property of the merged organization.

12. Touring vehicles (2), Sound and related production equipment

Title to Blue Apple vehicles (2] and production equipment will be transferred to the merged
organization.

13. Office equipment, files, related material

Blue Apple office equipment and furniture, electronic and paper files, and other material will
become the property of the merged organization.

14. Management Structure (organizational chart attached)

a) The merged organization will be led by Artistic Director Charlie Sexton and Managing
Director Alison Huff. As part of succession and transitions, Paul Lenzi will provide support in
fund development reporting to Alison Huff. Also as part of succession planning, Matilda
Andrews will provide increasingly limited support to facilitate the transition of key donors
and grants, reporting also to Alison Huff. A new development position will be filled as part
of the merged organization to support grants and other annual development needs.
Additional staffing is outlined in the organizational chart.

b) Although staff compensation is similar additional funds will be needed for parity to
transition staff and benefits within a new organizational structure. These costs to even out
salaries and benefits are reflected in the transition budget and the projected annual
operating budget.

¢} Revised Job Descriptions will be created under the leadership of Alison Huff, Managing
Director and Charlie Sexton, Artistic Director.

15. Finances (projected merger budget and Year 1 annual operating budget attached)

a) Both organizations bring no debt {(short or long term) to the merged organization.

b} The merged Board and staff will be highly engaged in transitioning and building new funding
relationships - earned and contributed. A fundraising plan and calendar {deadlines, events,
annual asks, etc.) will be created within 3 months of merger by Alison Huff, Managing
Director with the Development & Marketing Committee of the Board.

c) The projected merger budget (one time costs) and projected annual operating budget for
the first year of merger are attached.
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Board Resolution

presented for vote Monday, August 18, 2014

The Walden Theatre / Blue Apples Players Merger Planning Committee makes the
following resolution:

After consideration and exploration, we believe the merger of Walden Theatre and Blue
Apple Players will advance our respective missions, improve our programs, and enable
more children to participate in these programs. The Merger Planning Committee
recommends that the Boards of Directors of Walden Theatre and Blue Apple Players
approve the merger based on the presented Case for Merger and Common
Understandings.

It is further recommended that the Merger Planning Committee, including Chair Persons
and Executive Staffs of the respective organizations, be autherized to execute and file all
necessary documents to finalize the merger subject to appropriate legal review,




Helton, Jessamzn

From: Peden, James

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2015 12:32 PM
To: Helton, Jessamyn

Subject: Walden Theatre

John Torsky has my permission to sign my name to the NDF for Walden Theatre.

Thank you,
James Peden

JAMES PEDEN
METRO COUNCILMAN, DISTRICT 23
601 W. JEFFERSON STREET
LOUISVILLE, K 40202

(502) 574-1123





